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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON JUNE
15, 2004 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W TYNER

\
\
\ ALDERMEN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
| WILLIE W HINTON
JOE C MCMURRY, SR
STEVE STRINGER
) WILLIAM A TRAVIS

OTHERS PRESENT B CLEWIS
JASON RAHAIM
DEBORAH REYNOLDS
JOEY ROBERTS
TRUMAN ROBERTS
JOSEPH BRADY
JOSH MITCHELL
AND MANY OTHERS

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY BRO JIM ORMAN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING

CHANGES:
VIII. OLD BUSINESS
2. REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE QUOTES TO PURCHASE BRICKS FOR THE
PETAL PAVILION.
IX. GENERAL BUSINESS
14. REQUEST TO PAY INVOICE TO GULF EQUIPMENT IN AMOUNT OF
$309,400.00 FOR THE BALANCE.

15. REQUEST TO PURCHASE A CELL PHONE FOR THE WATER
DEPARTMENT AND TO BE ADDED TO THE POOL

XI. ORDERS & CRDINANCES
6. OMIT
7. REQUEST TO HIRE PART-TIME MICHAEL GRIFFIN IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE OPTIMIST PARK

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS
AMENDED. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF JUNE 1, 2004, THE RECESSED MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2004 AND THE SPECIAL
MEETING OF JUNE 8, 2004,
. THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES OF THE

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 1, 2004, RECESSED MEETING OF JUNE 2,2004 AND THE
SPECIAL MEETING OF JUNE 8, 2004 BE ACCEPTED AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
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ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. THERE WAS NONE. .
WHEREAS, THE HOUR OF 7:00 P.M. HAVING ARRIVED, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN PROCEEDED TO PUBLICLY OPEN AND READ THE SEALED BIDS FOR THE

ASPHALT/OVERLAY FOR SIX (6) MONTH TERM CONTRACT. THE BIDS READ AS FOLLOW TO
WiT:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ‘
BIDS J
DUNN ROADBUILDERS FOB PLANT IN-PLACE |
P O BOX 6560 $27.50 $50.00
LAUREL, MS 3944]
WARREN PAVING $27.50 $41.50

P OBOX 572
HATTIESBURG, MS 39401

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT BOTH OF THE

FOREGOING BIDS FOR ASPHALT/ASPHALT OVERLAY. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE AUDIT REPORT FROM WRIGHT &
KING, CPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2002-2003.

SEE EXHIBIT “B”
AUDIT REPORT
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AUDIT

REPORT AND TO MAKE THIS REPORT A PART OF THE OFFICIAL MINUTES BY ADOPTING
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

o @
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE QUOTES TO PURCHASE BRICKS FOR
THE PETAL PAVILION.
SEE EXHIBIT “C”

QUOTES
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE
FROM STONE WORKS STUDIO IN AMOUNT OF $6,000.00. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, JOSEPH BRADY ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
IN REGARDS TO THE ZONING REQUEST ON HIS PROPERTY LOCATED ON HWY 42. MR
BRADY WOULD LIKE FOR THE BOARD TO GIVE HIM A DECISION ON WHAT THEY ARE
GOING TO ZONE THAT PROPERTY.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO SEND HIS PAPER WORK
BACK TO THE PLANNING COMMITTEE FOR A HEARING ON JULY 13,2004 AT 7:00 P.M.
ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM ADAM WILLIAMS TO
PLACE A MOBILE HOME AT 300 CEDAR STREET.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT MR WILLIAMS NEEDS
TO MAKE APPLICATION WITH THE VARIANCE COMMITTEE. ALDERMAN TRAVIS
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAFL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO PURCHASE AN AD FOR
$500.00 ON THE BACK SIDE OF THE PETAL FOOTBALL PROGRAM PERTAINING TO THE
AWARD FROM SPORTS ILLUSTRATED.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO PURCHASE THE AD FOR
$125.00 FOR THE FOOTBALL PROGRAM. CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W TYNER STATED
THAT THEY NEED TO PURCHASE THE AD FOR THE $500.00 TO PROMOTE THE SPORT
ILLUSTRATED AND HE WOULD PAY $375.00 FOR THE DIFFERENCE. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED ESTIMATE #3 FROM SHOWS, DEARMAN,
AND WAITS, INC FOR SOUTH MAIN STREET PROJECT IN AMOUNT OF $172,304.92.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT ESTIMATE #3
FOR THE SOUTH MAIN STREET PROJECT AND TO PAY GULF EQUIPMENT $159,730.00 AND
SHOWS, DEARMAN, AND WAITS, INC $12,574.92. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE PRIVILEGE LICENSE REPORT FOR
THE MONTH OF MAY 2004.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION FO ACCEPT THE PRIVILEGE

LICENSE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2004. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE REVENUE & EXPENDITURE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2004.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REVENUE &
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2004. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM JUDGE SHELIA

SMALLWOOD TO GIVE SHAROLD FEDRICK HER LONGIVITY PAY AND RETROACT IT BACK
TO DECEMBER 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO PAY SHAROLD FEDRICK
HER LONGIVITY AND MAKE IT RETRO BACK TO DECEMBER 2003. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON




CITY OF PETAL 350
MINUTE BOOK 23

ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM HUGH DRAUGIHN FOR
ZONING CHANGE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO SET THE HEARING DATE
FOR JULY 13, 2004 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR HUGH DRAUGHN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1304
CARTERVILLE ROAD. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM DONALD BUTLER FOR
ZONING CHANGE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO SET THE HEARING DATE
FOR JULY 13, 2004 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR DONALD BUTLER’S PROPERTY LOCATED AT 367
CORINTH ROAD. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM DONALD BUTLER FOR
ZONING CHANGE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO SET THE HEARING DATE
FOR JULY 13, 2004 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR DONALD BUTLER’S PROPERTY LOCATED AT 357
CORINTH ROAD. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE RESIGNATION OF WILMA SWILLEY
FROM THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION
OF WILMA SWILLEY IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE JUNE 30, 2004. ALDERMAN
HINTON, WITH REGRETS, SECONDEDTHE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE N.LM.S. POLICY AND PROCEDURES
MANUAL TO BE ADOPTED FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

SEE EXHIBIT “D”
N.ILM.S. POLICY AND PROCEDURES
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING

N.LM.S. POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE
RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 5-R DEVELOPMENT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO TAKE THE DECISION OF
THE PLANNING COMMISSION UNDER ADVISEMENT. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

WILLIE W HINTON
WILLIAM A TRAVIS

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED ESTIMATE #2 FROM MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR $309,400.00 FOR SOUTH MAIN STREET PROJECT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO PAY $309,400.00 TO MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE
SOUTH MAIN STREET PROJECT. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE WATER
DEPARTMENT TO RECEIVE ANOTHER CELL PHONE FOR JASON JONES.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION FOR THE WATER
DEPARTMENT TO RECEIVE A CELL PHONE FROM ALLTEL AND TO CONTRACT UP TO $38.00
PER MONTH AND ANYTHING OVER THAT AMOUNT, THE INDIVIDUAL USING THE PHONE
WILL HAVE TO PAY THE BALANCE. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN WIILIAM A TRAVIS

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR AMY HEATH TO ATTEND
THE 2003-2004 SUMMER SESSION OF THE CERTIFICATION PROGRAM JULY 22-23, 2004 IN
HATTIESBURG, MS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE AMY
HEATH TO ATTEND THE 2003-2004 SUMMER SESSION OF THE CERTIFICATION PROGRAM
JULY 22-23, 2004 IN HATTIESBURG, MS AND TO PAY HER EXPENSES. ALDERMAN
DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR RICKY PITTS TO ATTEND
THE GPS SEMINAR AUGUST 4-5, 2004 AT JONES COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE RICKY
PITTS TO ATTEND THE GPS SEMINAR AUGUST 4-5, 2004 AT JONES COUNTY JUNIOR
COLLEGE AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDERS INCREASING
CERTAIN EMPLOYEES PAY.

SEE EXHIBIT “E”
ORDER

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER INCREASING
THE PAY OF TOMMY MCFADDEN,

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO INCREASE TOMMY MCFADDEN'S PAY.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT TOMMY
MCFADDEN'S PAY BE INCREASED TO $6.50 PER
HOUR EFFECTIVE JUNE 9, 2004.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 15™ DAY OF
JUNE, A.D., 2004,

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT
SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2004-2005.

SEE EXHIBIT “F”
MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE ORDER
ADOPTING THE 2004-2005 MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE. ALDERMAN HINTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE FOR ONE
TIME ADJUSTMENTS ON WATER BILLS.

SEE EXHIBIT “G”
ORDINANCE 2004(103)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOQING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE 1984(57-1)
FOR FEE INCREASE FOR WATER DEPARTMENT.

SEE EXHIBIT “H”

. ORDINANCE 1984(57-1)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING
MICHAEL GRIFFIN.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A PART-TIME EMPLOYEE TQ WORK
THE OPTIMIST PARK.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MICHAEL
GRIFFIN BE HIRED AS PART-TIME OPTIMIST PARK
IN THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT AT A RATE
OF $6.25 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JUNE 21, 2004.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 15™ DAY OF
JUNE, A.D., 2004.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING FROM THE STATE OF
MISSISSIPPI GOVERNOR’S OFFICE PROCLAIMING JULY 5, 2004 AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY,

FOURTH OF JULY.
SEE EXHIBIT “I”
. PROCLAMATION
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO APPOVE THE

FOREGOING PROCLAMATION. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
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|
\
\
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER ‘
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS |

|

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN
TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR

AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED ON
THIS THE 15™ DAY OF JUNE, A.D., 2004.

/)
TONY PHILLIPS
MAYOR

ATTEST:

JEANWJSHEE
CIT{yCLERK
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EXHIBIT "A"

CITY OF PETAL

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASPHALT AND ASPHALT OVERLAY IN PLACE

Bid for six (6) months period, beginning July |, 2004 and ending December 1, 2004.

Contractor’s Mix Asphalt FOB Plant per tan § _27.59

Contractor’s Mix Asphalt and EA-4tack, in place per ton at 5 41.50

Sealed bids will be received until 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 15, 2004, in the Board Room of the
City Hall at 119 West 8% Avenue. Petal, MS.

WARREN PAVING, INC.

P.0. BOX 572
HATTIESHBURG, M5 39403

544-7811 OFFICE
544-2005 FAX !

ENCE W. WARREN, PRESIDENT

F0: 42546494 Frooe

CITY OF PELAL

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASPHALT AND ASPHALT QVERLAY IN PT.ACE

Bid for six {6) months period, beginning July 1, 2004 and ending December 1, 2004,

Cantractor’s Mix Asphalt FOB Plant perton___ 527 50

Contractor's Mix Asphalt and EA-dtack, in place per ton at _§50.00

Gealed bids will be reccived until 7.00 p.nt., Tuesday, June L3, 2004, in the Board Room of the
Cily Hall a1 119 West 8% Avcouc, Petal, MS.

DUNN ROAD BUéZ_DERS . L.L, C% / /
SIGNED: ‘#»\; dﬂ{/ it L ’%'
Fi /

BY:Cliftonfi. Beckman, Jr.

TITLE: Senior Vice President

DATE: June 15, 2004
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
EXHIBIT "B"
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL

GENERAL PURPOSL FINANCLIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDE D SEFTEMBER 30. 2003

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20001

S WRIGHT-2-RING

CERTIFIED PUBLIT ACCOUNTANTS .
. ASeran WRbhAS MO0 Sooy ol
Tony Phillaps v Putac Accounants 210 Fiaza Drive - P Q) Box 16433 « Haiwasoury, MS 194045433 b0 Pubhe Accieats
Mayor Fnone B01-268-1135 + Fax 01-281.3022
o AT RING Com
dcan Ishee
Lty Clerk INDEPENDEN! AUDITOR'S REPOR'
Pabiny 302004
N“C‘mhﬁ_ﬂi of Board of Aldermen To the Mayor and Board ul Aidentien
Willie Hinton - Alderman st Large Ciy of Petal, Missisaipm
William A Travis - Alderman, Ward | '
Joc?e:cs\:lr::ﬁr:;r”fm::a{vd;i m We have audued the aCedinpanying geoctal purpose linawial sisternents of the City of Pelal,
Michael W Liraughn - Alderman, Ward 1\ Mussusauppr. us of and Jur the year endwd Seplember 30, 201, as histed in the wble of contents

These general purpese tianial statements wre the responsbitity of the City's management. Our

responssbilily 15 10 canress an upimon on these general purpose (inancial statements based on our
wudit

We conducled our audil i avconbimee w i Aaditing standards gonerally aecepled in the Uniigd

States of Amicnza amd the slandards appiwably 1w Gnangal audivs costaned in Caverent Aygjting

CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPPI Slandards, ssued by the Comptroller Genetal ol the Umiied States. Thuse standards reyuire thal we

p plan amd perfoni the audit W wbtinn 1easenable assuraney uboul whether the general pu
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EXHIBITC.5
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPK
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANIY CHANGES IN FUND NALANC
BUDGET {NON-GAAR) AND ACTUAL - ALL FUNG TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENBED SEPTCMUBER 30, 2001

Rulzmprise Fundy
Vanance
Favorable
Budger Actual {Unfavarable|
Operabing Revenue:
Chueges for services 5 1.314,520 5 1L027,529 H 13,009
interest enmed 4,0 2,180 12.040)
Other indomme 3 800 4810 4,010
1,322,610 1134557 11,978
Cpetating Bxpenses:
Fursonnel servicer 335834 323,704 E5, 110
Supplies and materialy 67,500 62,350 5,542
Contracrusl ke rvices 674,670 650,329 24,841
Capital Ouilay 65,400 49,368 14,038
Diebn Scrvice 271430 270,188 L nd
1520374 1359 119 AN
Excess (deficiency] af reveducs .
over expenditures (97,394 34,5201 (F10M]
Olher finmneing swurces {uses):
Transfers in 12007 131,587 -
Transfens aul 10989, | },414, 1375
Tolal ather Eransing sources (utes} 109,895 1i0473 275,
Brcews (deficiency) of revenves
And other sourtea aver expendiures
and oiber wses 313304 £3.843 5 (71.445)
Fund Baiangc - Oclaber | 120136
Net sudit gdjwstmenisaccuale 64,934,
Fund Ralance - Seapember 10 3 LI 1N
The aies are 4 magral pan of hese smments.
T8
EXHIBIT D

CITY OF FETAL, MISSI58] (2]
COMUINED STATEMENT UF HEVENUES, EXPENSES AND CILANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYF)-S
FUR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER W0 2064

Operanng revenues:
Charges for vervices

3 L2135
Tap fees Lo
Connect lees [EX2H
Sewet Heamemt charges LRI
Intcrest enmed 154
Osher income: 3310

1.8 )0k

Operaiing enpeases:
Perionnct serviees

a0
Supplics and marerals 52184
Contraciast services HM0.687
Cuputad repuiry 45,360
Depreciaivn and amwrtizanon 185,831
L2
Opessung incame (loss; LENE
Other suurves (ures)
Opernung mansfass 1a [IAEE
Sukes tan refund 4.3
Intereas experise AR

Excers (deficiency} of revenurs and ather suurcus

wver expuises omd gihes uses e

Renned eumings « Ochober | FREFUNA
—s R

Piior period adustmen rE.542,

Revuned earnings - 5,

et 30 LR REUN |
i

Tre rGlas he an imague art of hasa sLateoenis

EXHIBITE
CITY OF rEvaL, MISSISSIFF
COMBINED STa T EMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROFRIETARY PUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR Freplin SEFTEMBER JU, Jiint

Cush flow from apeniling sctivibes:
Cash regeived Irom customers {exeluding drpusiny

S L3NaAn
Cash pard 1o suppligrs {17743
Cash piid Ia emiployees 026477
et cash pravided {used) by OPEFANING uxtiviipx 234.47)
Cash {law froun ROR-Cap:lal rancimg activioe
Operating wansters in 10,000
Advances Irum uiher funs y 47

Nei cash provided by Ran-capital financing ustivigey

2iduy
Cush Now frum captal umi related PnuReing iwvvitics
Principal poid ot bonds [1BERETH
Principal paig on notes rasfzm
Principal paid on cupatal lease .
Agent fecs g i1.453)
Interest paid .
71.956)
Net cash Nows provided tused) by capital and
related finuncing aciviies (2736260
sh Now trom nvesung activings:
ieresl recerved 2521
Nelincreace (decrease) in vash fof the year Hann
Cash and restricied Gash - Usigber 1, 2002 726,135
LT EE)
Cush and resincizd cazh - Seprember J0, 2001 3 L6
-l

Tha naies. se w0 i1logest parl of gy 1w

AR e,

EXHIBIT “B”

EXHIBIT E - continued
CITY OF PETAL MISSISKIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALLIROFHIETARY FUND TYPES
FURTHE YEAR ENUED SEIFTEMBER 31y, 1o0)

RECONCILIATION OF OFERATING INCOME TONET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operning incame (loss) 5 81087
Adjustmenis 1o reconcile aperating incamk
1o net cush provided by eperuling activities

Diepreciatipn 189,531
Intcresl eurned (2,62%)
{Increase) decrease in sceounts recervable (25,867}
Increese (decrease) in sccounis payable {15029
Nel cash provided by operdling achivilics 5234571

Other Kegquired Disclnsures

lnlerest expense

551,666

AL L LR TP U e —

n

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP!

WOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CITY OF FETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 36, 2003

Su ¥ of Signifi A 2 Palicies

The City of Petal was incamporated in 1974 and vperales under 1 Mayor-Alderman form of governmeni
and provides the foliowing services:

Public Sufety

Puslic Works

Heaith and Weilare *
Cullure and Recreation

General Administration

A. Financial Reporting Enlily.

For financial reporting purposes, the eporting. enlity includes ell fundy that e covered by the
oversight reaponsibility of the <ity's board of aldermen, In cvaluating how to define the City for
financinl reporting purpose, n has idered all potential unils. The decisicn
to in¢lude a polential <omposent unit in the reporting enlily was made by spplying the crileria set forih
in GAAP. The basic-bul nol the only-crilenia for including & patentinl componen! umit within the
feporting entily is the governing body's ability 10 exercise oversight respongibility. The most
sighificant manifcatation of this sbility iz financisl interd 'y, Other ifesiations of the
ubility lo exarcise aversight responaibility include, bul sre not Kmited 10, the sefsction of the govering
authorily. the designetion of minagemert, the abilily 10 significantly influence operations and
accountability for fiscal matters, Baged upan the opplicalion of these criterin, the following in & briel
review of each poleniinl companeat unit addressed in defining the Cily's reporling eality.

Ex¢luded from Ihe reporling enlily:

Petal Palice Auxiliary

Petal Volunieer Fire Department

Pine Belt Regional Waste Authorily
Area Developmeat Parinership

Petal Municipal Separate Schoul Disirici

YV YVYry

The city of Petal denates 1o ar has a linancial commitinent 1o these cnlities but docs ol appaint
managemeni or exert significant control over these organizations.

Blended with the Teporung entily,
= Penal Public Impravement Curporation

The Petal Public Improvement Corporation is 4 nal-Yor-profit entity formed to fnance the construclion
of a mulli-purposc ceriler o be leased 1o phe Cily. The Board of Directors of Pelal Public
Unprovemeni Corperalion ig <omposed of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal. The financiai
statements of the Peial Public Improvement Corporstian arc reported a3 & Special Revenue Fupd,
using Ihe blended method of fopurting, in the general purpose financiat statemants of the City of Palal.

21
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EXHIBIT “B” -

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTR
SEPTEMBER ). 1003

1) Summary of Sigalficant Accountiag Polickes (continwed)

B. Finarkial Reporting

The panying financu are p d umng the P of reponing prormulgaied n
Statement | of the Governmental Accouniing Standards Boand  The general purpose financial
salemenis show the basic financial statemens of the city by providing 3 comibnned overview ol
financial posiion and results of operations of the iy and ihe cash flows of the Propictary Fund
Types.  The 10wl {memorandum only) columns w thesc Malements are presenited for overviem
information purposes and are ol meant to presenl faely the financial potinon end results of opemlions
or fidated financial infc for the cily s 3 whoie 1 conformuty with accounting principles
generaly accepied in the United States of Amenua.

Account Classifications,

The account ¢lassifications used in the financigl are in o with the
required by Lhe Missiszippi Siaie Department of Awdit.

Fund Accouniing.

The accaunia of the City of Petal are orgamzed on Lhe b ol lunds and eccouri groups. each ol
which 15 i a separaic g eniky. The of each lund sre sccounted for with «
scparair 3¢t of sell-bui M that p na atscis, habl fund oquity. revenues, and
cxpendiuncs or expenses. Cily resowces arc allocaied 10 and accounied for 10 ndividuat Tunds based
upon the purpose far which they art to be spert ad the means by which spending acuvities are
controlied. The vanous funds are grouped 1nto gentnc fund types and tvoad calegones a3 folbows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Canera| Fynd - The General Fund is e general operanng fumd of the municipality 1t 15 used %0
accoun far all financial resources except those required (o be accounted for n another Tund

Spegial Revenue Fungs - Specal Revenue Funds are used 1o wcoun for the procovds of specific
reveniuc sources (other than capenciable Irsis ur major capital projects) thal are legally resincied for
specific expenditure purposes.

I ~ Capital Projects Fuls are usest 5o actount lor fingncial retources 1o be wsey
for the acquisilion or construction of major capital fcihites -

- Debt Service Funds are used to accownt ior the accumulsteon of resuurces Tou.
and the payment of, general bong-lerm debt principal, interest and relaied cops. The ODrenary revenug
source 13 local property 1axes levied specificaily for dety service

pr]

C1TY OF PETAL. MISSISSIFF)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEFTEMBER 30, 200)

{1} Summary of Signlficant Accouatiag Policies (cuntisued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

that periadic di i eafmed, incurresl. and/or net income 1§ sywoprise Tor
cagiial manlenance, public palicy. management control. accourtabnlily or other parposcs.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

= Trusi and Agency Funds are used 1o accoun! for assets held by the City in 4
trustee capacity or as an agenl for individual, privase Organizaiions and'or other furds These include
Expendabie Trusi and Agency Funds, Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for el indly the
3MME manner a3 govemmenial funds. Agency Funds are cusiodial in natwre (msses equal labnliles
and do not involve measurements of results of operanons.

m

Fixed Azscts and Long-term Lisbilities.

The ront incurred for the purchase or consuucuon of general fixod assets 19 recorded as captal oullay

P in the go funds. The flixed asscls arc accoumted for 1n he General Fiaed
Assels Account Growp, rather than o the govemmenial funds  Faned sssets air valued o <ot
Donaled fined nascls are valued al the faw markel valug of esimaies of the far market value on the
daie of donation.  Infrasinxiure fixed assets, such a5 roads. curbi amd gutters, sireets and sidewalks.
drunage sysems. lighting sysems, and mionlar sssets #t ool capialized. a these assed arc
immovable and of value only 1o the municipality. No deprecialion has been provided on seneral fixed
aasels

The longslerm liabilitves incurred by the cicy which are 10 be financed from the povernmental funds arc
accounied for in the General Long-Term Debl Agcount Group. notsn the governmental funds

The accoun! groups sre nal funds. The concem s only with the measurement of finan al position as
not the measurement of resulis of operations

m

Bagis of Aceounting,

Basis of accounting scfers io when rEvenues amdd expendilurcs or Sapenses are eecognized an the
accounit and reported in the financial Malements, Bass o MCouBling relates 0 the iming of the
made, diess of the focus applied

The modified accrual or accrual bans of ACCOUNNRE. 45 appruprialc, 19 used in Measunng finucaal
posilion and operating resulis

[P P

CITY OF PET AN, MISSISSIPP)
NUTES 1O FINg SCIAL STATEMEN IS
SEFTENIHER MW, 200

¥ of Sigaifi N ‘g Policics i

Govenumental fusd revenucs and cxprinditures ane recoghided on the madified accrual basis
Revenuss we recugiiicd n the Seouniing period i which they become available and
memurable Expenditures are fouugnizad i the asccountimg penod in which the fund liability is

Incurred, of measurable, ich i
e dug' . ExTept ot uneiest on general lung-iemm debi, which is recognized

fevdgnised i the ALULANNE pofusd o which the u
> o camed and become
CAPCTLECS are recagnisod in the puriced Icured, if meaturable ressurle

Fiduciary fund revenues uid AP i
:_wl conusient with the fund's _' ,l:: il iy 0"1"::
unds wre accounted for on the accrual basis. Expendable Tma'l"unct sccouned
p s e
modifeet acorual bag Agency Fund atscis and linbil arc for wn h‘..g‘r“lf
accrual bais.

Traslers are PCUEMIZEd 1IN the woyy

pavable arse ithng penod ;o which the imerfund receivahle ang

U Hdgers .

The bunlger 15 adopiad by i Hoard of Akl and 6
he made on Ihe approvat uf 1he Bowrd vt Aldenngn
opicd 0n o befare Sepiember 13 for the (ullow rag i

Jed with the laxing authorily. Amicridmenis can

By slmulc. final budget and 1ax levy musi be
scal yrar

For reporing purposcs. ali budgeted tumds are included nd arg prescnied on the same bagis of
WOunting & the Budget which 15 o | enerl|
Uniied Stales of Amenca e N e Py et i the

Cash and (hher Depaniis

The gny depOsHts excess funds in the finamiat
statules specaly how these deposiiorics ey
donand accounts. Crher deponls cunsisi o ey
o8 Gt

1matiuhons selected by the Board of Aldermen, Siare
rf': selecicd Cush consists of amounls on deposit m
Dcated ul deswsil. Cush und other deposits ane valugd

Various restrictions un thae

LM A il fy pale gt I I c
as Iallony > statules  These

FESNCLONE are summarized

Al doposits wiih Haww gl NSl uat b call),
etalized i an amount o feast ual 10 {05%
:f“::c‘jmms' N BoL wisured by the Foderal Depount Insurance Comporation (FD:’.J‘J or by the
T, vings and Lown Insurancs Comrwaton (FSLIC), or MY MCCESIOn to such inayrance

COMPOTalsona.
ld
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMULR 30, Jou3
y of Sigaiflcant A g Policies inued)
For ol the baned of cash flows, the cily conyiders ihe [ollowing to be cash

equivalent il they have maturily of Liree months or less when scquired:  alt highly liduid invesiments
and ceruificaes of deposit.

Invesimenua.

by sislule, 10 wnvesd caccss funds in any bonds or other dhmobliul.imll of e
:J-':l:u;:l:‘::d'myu or the Sise of Missisippl, or of any counly or wunicipality of this staie,
when puch comfly of muakspal bonds hase been progerly approved, o in ‘mm-bunn; Lime
ceificales of deposil or interesi-beanng s<couks wilh any Gnancial institution approved for Lhe
depost of mae funds. of 1n any Lype af imyesunent permittad by Sectiona 17-105-33(d) and 27- 105
13e). Mins. Code Ann. {1972).

For accounting purposcy, seriificaies of deposil and interest-beanny sccounts wre classifiod as cash snd
other deposits.
Interfund Loans

Short-lerm (due within one year) imerfund boan recervables e reported as “due from other funds”
and are comsidered available cxperdable roources.

. Fund Rescrves. .
Fund reserves ane porvons of fund cyuaty thal are legally segregated for a specific future usa gr are not
available for current operatsons. Following 15 4 description af fund reserves used by the eity:

Reserved for special revenue - An account thal represents (he fund balance of the Special
Revenue Funds that s kegaliy resingiad lor specific purposes

Reserved for capital projects - An account that repecsents the Tund balance for the Capial
Project Fund resources which arg legally resincied for capilal projects.

Reserved for dett servace - An account thal represenia the fund balsnce for the Debt Service
Fund resources which are legally resincied for the payment of general long-term debi principal
and imiereit smount malunng in future years.
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EXHIBIT “B”

CITY OF PETA L MISSISSIFPY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

(1) Summary of Significunt Accounting Policies {cuntia ued}

L. Invemories {4] General Flxed Assets

CITY OF FETAL, MLSS1551PPL
NUTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

Inveniories sie vaiued a1 cost, which approximate arkel, using 1he Virstnfiest-oul FIFD) method The fotlowng is a summacy of the changes in weneral lixcd assels:

The costs of governmenial fund-type inventories are recorded us expenditures when consumed rather

362

than when purchased. Balance Balance
10112002 Additions Dslelona 9/30/2003
M. Resincied Assels Land and easemenis 5 268657 % - 3 . 5 262857
Buldings 1.208.071 . 1,200.0N
Centam proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bands, as well as ceriain resources set aside for thew improvumadis ainer than buldugs 238292 238.22
repayment, are classified us testricied assels on the balance sheet becsuse therr use is Limited by boml Eq“;:::::u 30992 30992
cavenants. Mptor vechicias 535,430 535,430
Qther 27278 . - 07278
N. Compensaicd Absences Sewar system 5,562,775 . - 5.582.775
Assels Nela undar capiial leane 229,548 T — L R ]
Employees accumulale sick leave at an amount provided by the Cily pohicy. Accumulated sick leave
or vacalion is nol paid upon terminalion of empioyment Totats § _B2AREE) 5 -3 - 4 5eB983
Q. Use of Estimaies Propreiary Fund Type fxed assets wre recorded w the Enterpnise Funds wnd are summarized ag foliows:
“The prepasation of financial stalements in conformuty with generaily accepled accounting principies Balance Bamisnce
K requires management o make estimates und assumptions that alfect the repurted amounts Tor assels Water and Sewer Fund R AL Additions Dslgtions 912072007
i and Tiabilities and disclosure of cantingenl assets and labihilics al the dite of the financial slalements Lant ano easemants s 21593 3 ) L 21,963
: ;pd the reported amounts of revenucs and expenses during the repuring penad.  Actual resulis sould :;“:l‘::‘g’.w J— 5\3;;::;: . 53:::::
i(fer (rom thase eslimales, Opacating Equipmunt " ) N 359,548
5854718 - 5,884,718
Loss: Accumulated Oapraciation 2,849,570 188,138) L] {3,038.706}
- 3gosds _ 18e138) - 2818017
Selid Wazte fung
Cparaing Equipment 0.8B4 - B,B34
Lesy: Accumuinled Ospreciation (6,684 - |6,684)
Tatal 3 1005148 % 186.138) § - H 2819012
I
kL
CETY OF PETALNISSISS PR
NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2000
(2) Cash and Other Depaslts
Cash and Other Deposits CITY OF PETAL, MLESISSIPPI
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The f:oHa::raI Tor public entities” deposits in linancitl mstations 1s now held in the nase ol SERTEMHER 10, 2003
the State Treasurer under # program extabhished by the Mississippy Slate Legislature and is
quvemed by Section 27-105-5 Miss. Cade Ann. (1972). Undet this program, the enbity’s funds
are prutected Ihrpugh d collateral pool idimnistered by tie Stae ' surer. Fiiaictal {51 Geneeal Lung-term Belit nml (Hher Obligativos
sastituliond bolding deposits of pubtin tutids must pledge sceunitics as callaterai agumst thuse The Ballowng 15 a sunmmary of changes in genetal long-wnn debt and other obligauons:
depostis. In the event of failure of a linancial insiitulien, seeurities piedyed by that inshlulion Baiance
would be liguidated by the State Treasurer 1o replace 1he pubhe deposits not covered by the Aduuene Quaions
Federal Depository Insurance Corporation GEMERAL QBLIGATION BUNLS
The carrying amount of the cily’s deposits wilh fnaacial instilutions excluding §70 ash ui 375 millian §ehool iSta) Boiy
g §706 polly cash win 200,900 . 200.000) §
$2,383,400, and the bank balance was 52,430,447, 3 9% to B.75% mpures 2002 s 8 o
1.2 milhon GO Bonds, venss 2001
5 20%-5 50% interaal, mplwws 2018 T 1140000 % 13 166,000) 5 1.045.000
700,000 warerd sawer (eluntiig band
(3) Accounts Receivable - Custamers 7 10%-10.00% intarast, malures 2004 § 40009 § - % (70,000 § 70,000
3 sy § - % 320, $ 1153000
Cugtomer serounts receivable in the Enterpnse Fund are alributable to unps 4
pinid balances wl year-end for MEGQTIABLE NOTE
charges for services. The Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts balunce ab Seplember 30, 2003, is 32,400,
Wlhlch is compuled al 5% of gross receivables a1 yrar-end. The 5% approximalios is based on the Cily's $42.000 nagohathe nold
history of colleclions racreabon building ] 65,600 16400 § 48,800
Receivables ul Seprember 30, 2003 consist of the fullowiny: CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION
" $550,000 Cwic Cenier, carlilicalas
Bacaivabiss GAceal  Enenmsy Tatais P 0 ) 245000
. Accaunts 5 e s e 5 B0%-6 (0% inierasl, maturas 2008 § 55,000 S 0.000) § 245000
. Franchie fen 73,430 . EEREY
Saled lax 118 888 196,858 REVENUE BONGS PAYABLE
Auio advalorsm  _ 2082 20,062 $425,000 Water & Sewar 1590
Toruds. 32010160 § B5svn 3 zEgEre §.00%-9.40% interesl, malures 2010 % 475,000 3 (45,000) 3 430,000
Customer accounts recsivable in the Emerpnse Fund ire attributable 10 unpand batances for charges through ABATEMENT NOTES PAYABLE
September 10, 2003,
5417 827 Sewer Abaldment Laan
0% infefest, melues 205 3 68,724 1} [20681) § 45433
3307, 757 Ststr Revotuing Loan
5.78% inlarest. maluras 2005 § 981276 4 13674 544,851
S 647099 $ . (BI8E 3 560,364
ITHER «OANS
$138.000 sawer iaan 3 64400 § - 1 (27 BOG)H 55,200
$650.000 TIF Bengd S s 800000 5 - & 608000
Caprial Cpasa - AnsuLK! - el . S juesdy) B 36713
+ 800000 3 (98Tl § 4806201
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CTTY €3F FE 1AL YIRS INSIPL
SOITES TEEFIN NS (0 NTATEMEN [N CITY OF PETALL MISSISSIFPE i
SEMTLM R T Dl SOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SENTFNIER M RS

15) General Losg-ternn Db pnd Olber Ubbgahuns (contivured o

i) Ad Valorem Teaes Levied lur Uther Guvernm

tles

L NERAL COHLIGA TIUS BONDS PAVAHL
As slatwd e Note |, Susmary of Spgulivant Avcounting Pohicwes. (s repon has been prepared w inclutc
General obiigation bomds ary et SBligdli .ot phdgs e fulh Lath il ot o e 4 ne el Pea 1 the Fursds and accoust groups of the City Sectian 13571 &l sey., Mississippi Code 1972, reyuires that the
Tnllowangg s sohnadule by veans e Wl pan s Unty levy and cobhect all taves bt and ot Behall ol the municipsl seprate school distrive. Sectiun 1.
Nhgsissipg Couke 1972, authnsgy the Uiyt devy anl gollent @ tas ot i exeeas of three aulls |

W Ly WA KTy Deenw I support uf any public brary sysiem kocated wathin 1he munipalily.
12 minon GO Bo-ws. seved 2061 FO0000 Fouwd SOV 3FUA § Do STASQ § TS

Ad valorem et colleciod wid sellbed 10 sccordaie with the above-nelcd siatulory duchonuss are

3700000 walerbeewer 1Hundey buna 5 70,000 § N 3 5 i 5 L recognized a revenues and enpendnunes of the Luy. The panying wep schedule
"R il of Tan A 1o Fumd £ull " provides grecific aasesdment aid selllemen
$42.000 nagotade noly 316,400 Rluaa 315800 § $ 5 § s mlomanon. Fur e reporicd fiscal year the lullnw g ad valorem wx levies were made in accordance with
the applecable SLATILOTY TEYUITETWNLS Al Juthacizatunts®
§550.000 Crnc Canten cofthcatds 545000 Sahaa U0 Bduass durnd § - § laboas
. .. Eptds™spoye o Lury dupraciyy Stgbe Law Moy Loy
8625 KN Wirlar & Sewir 1990 S50.000 F53uU 253000 SEUOK §ufiAa §HSO0M § 4k e Serom DrFe
: . e e Sudport 3757106 5342 mes
5417.827 Sawer Abalernen Loan S20833 B oan xS 3 3 § §  ahase Scnoal Busong Frogiam 37-58-104 365 malis
- Ly X3 2.00 vy
SBUT 757 Srate Ristie Lo ST Sand as.tPh BdlucT 38u0 S YD 5 sk nle
' S1IB L42 sewe wCan SATBOL 507 e 3 s > H 5 s
!
' 400 (K1 TIF Bon R0000 Stecr R el AR $X0UR § o {9) Deferred Cusrges .
Capiar Lease - Rnpoutl Metius L2566 5o 2 : 5 L IR Ounng the yoar endod Sopuemiber 30, 1992, e Uy issued SB25,000 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds

1a fnance the enignsion ol the L'ny's scwer sysicin In conneclion with the issuance of these bomds thy
Cuy incurred 520,771 in logal amd other isswancy vusts. These (ovd huve boen capilalized und are being
amactized on the sirarghl- g micthod over the ik ol The bonds.
(47 Hunds Payuhle
110} Comribuied Capital
Promomed beine s section 2058 308 Miswn
S g ety shall berealter oo boods s
autnonzed 2y s unoan ainous! swhichs whwon ot e e i culslanig

OP PRy v s e R ata ol K e i, - Comnbated Lapiial as ol Scpiember 30, 7003 consists of
Fandiod osdebiedingss ol gt

snwnzeipaliny. shabl exeeed citiw (o) fiftecn peroct (3% o e aasosscd slus ol the Lasable jrpanis Coainbunons from Customens 3 50,067
wiihin such mneigalily, scnrdnng 1 e Lasd Conr e agscsatton oe La o B K et R Coninbunions from Foderal Goscnunem 74,882
D11 JaMA I upun w gk Lises wele kvt e s Aopnaniber 3 AR whigheer b Connbunigus from Ly of Fital . ERAA ]

BROIT N COluLng suei edebiodiiess. T s ol oyt o Tonal 5. 176833
wdchigdness, herviglary o Rorcaiter msund, ten
parpases aid Ton the Consiruts
lae e peese ol pusing the
praianty chargeable 1o e oy

[ Vg v
bt AT T LT R g
npahity a
Bt lited

1all ot

(ORI RTI DO CN TR 111} Sokid ¥ aste Dirponal

Y. ITE I
clitess, ot Pnoady

centedines s wilch. Wi wdd Lg% PTT NE R al i Mussasgin §ode Annotawad 1720, 1he City of Pewl, Mississipps
DOYAN ACCHIE Bor W aale disprosal aikbwolicctivon ma propnctary iund  The Uiy conracicd wiih Eagle
B Wty b o rosely wasle dinprosal wod cococlon serices lor the Uills Lagle Wasic, Ine wos paad

S2UTTT Py Hao duint Moo was puad SEAS a0l Enviro, Tk, was pad STUSL during Hscal 206

i eveewd il

Py s smih o AL

*lealing. ah
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CITY UF PET L sussisxI PPl

SUTES TG FIN LAl NT A -
SEFIL \\'\n\. x“n?.l-.:“ {IELR LY CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
T NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEFTEMBER 30, 2003

4] Yonds Payabie (ceatisued:

112} Risk Munagement

The Culy of Petsl 18 €3 pused b vanous n3ks of loss related 1o torts; thell of, darnage 10. and destruction,
Efore. of 10 Doy~ atsers, ofron and omions; imjunes (o employees: and naturdl disasters.  The Cily participates in

herclofore 195ued by any municipabty f
Y for schuol purpuses, or 10 vonlra ubhgations n any from i

heretol scparaie risk pools 1 e losses these i
or hereafter incugmed by any muniapalily which are payable caclusively form the :u’m orn::: below: Poolt 1 prowsde cov for possie e e post e dren

municipally-owned wlility, or 1o bonds ssued by any municipality umdet the proviswns of

through 57-]-5], of 1o any specisl mseIMTCNL 1y =
h Pruvernent bomds iisucd b . Musianppi Municical Workery” Compensation Gooun
prowisions of $ec1igng 2)-4)-| through 284131, ot 1w any mlmmm,-l“ lxmzﬂﬂlymmms“:!wmm’y;zm!! o ~ -
The followsag s a scheduie of hantackons on o . Tiul pool wat Tosmed under the M, Ppi Workers' Comp Act 1o provide coverage [os
b imbiiicdness of the Uiy o Scpiember 3, 2003 ‘:J‘I:mu ariging from injurics w employees. The City is jointly and severally Kable for obligations of
Poup.
Azsgtsed vuabon o Inca year enceq A0 Bweens M,
“Seplecstwr 30, 2001 1$32 044.500) & 40,500 B M { Luabiluy Piaa
Proset dot st Io 15% This y.nol wm formal under inter-bocal agreements for the purpose of proveding the tiability coverage
u peescribed by the Plan for the member muncipalilies. The poal uses & “sarvice company™ o0 manage
Pressl debt syt 1o 20% .m the plan‘s day % day activxies. The City of Frial pays premuums hased upon an actuanal assesdment
NGAlNg debt LUbYBCL Io 15% Emsbon 17,048,600+ of the Cviy's Jous eapenence rale sndt the plans overalt financial condition. The City may be assessed
— o 7 . o . 1, 8t any tme, the ssvets of the plaa, m the vpuuon of the Board of Trustees, are insulficient o
MIMW LG’ respectng discharge its obligaons.
1248078 & 650 X0
—— RS0

(7

Defined Benefll Peasion Flan

I‘-hl.t Loplayess” Retirement Systiem
benelin pensson plan PERS provides

n;demeﬁcm‘:c:‘.: Benells provisions are estabisiyg hy s1aec law aind mav e amended oy by the Stan

o Hssippe Legislaure,  PERS aucy o publicly 'atalhhlt [ e

kil topen T sl N

:all:[mcms aiwl requu_ul Supplenientary inlormainn  That @ lematson . L mm:\:d :‘-ﬁuf?mﬂ
ublic Employve Resitement Syniem. PERS Batnling, 339 Mussiasippn Stewut, Jack M5 ¥ '

calling {601115%-3589 ar 1. 80444 PERS T fhsen. M5 0L or b

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
W Policy  PERS icmibers i RYUIr) 1
of Petal 15 required to voutnbine ar s a e
eavered paytel The comnhbunion FOYBTRICH S il 7Ry
(.!uh by the State of Mississipp Lepslaure
Scprember 2000, 202 ang Ty
required comrisutions tur coch vear '

e T 28l e

i iyt s

tadb coverad salary wwt in,
T cument sate y 9 7870 it annua
e W s calaRasikd and rlay e wmetadent
WLy s voninbulions 1w PERS for the e, i

' X yeHs cming
Werc 51ty b ] S UlyY o S1ds ae” espeChively . wqual 1o thy

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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EXHIBIT “B” :

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPT

SCHEDULE 2-B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

SPECIAL REVLNUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 SEPTEMBER 31, 2063 .
2.5 Million Sewer SSD Bond $1.1 Mitliaa Toul
Bond & Inkren ind knicrent Genenal {Memarandum
Fund Fund Culigation Band oy
REVENUES:
Duwneour Fire Law Kowd Mul Hantat 2007 Tutal - 7
Fohascemenl  Prosscuan  Enioedtend Mameasnce  Buiduny Hrksh Ttom! [ere————"— ::::'::’.':::; ! z i 1276 ! I!!.ﬂ:".‘ ' mllgiz
Fund F ! . ur un, N X y
A38H i AKL OTHER LEDITS = = o Lo fund fon L Ahnizt Frior year tases ] A 2A4ad
7 soh i e epenany S Moss s amT 1 dem . o e Toul Revenuey =] 3650 123,101 178,600
. 2 u
Fetat Ansts arod Twbier Dichi 16,010 1763 9,547 13074 «,: T “m.t TXPENDITURES
= b Debil Service
i Princimal 280,000 60,000 262,000
:\::‘I:.:‘ \1‘H:nmnrk CHLINTS " . . Innereat 6,130 33,762 63012
[ . Z'lm * petm Agent feet a3 231 2942
21 1 ies s 3 C et T T i 2138 onal expendibares 6857 128 2230
(TR Liacesa (defiGIeiny, of s nines
frzw P e - , vt expernditures o (201,022, 612 e
Lotal s it bt Credi CHher fradncing sources (51} 415 (4384
) Transk (435 3
el Wekince 3 1sdin B ey H RALk 3 3nan £ Jn H 1) 4. Al Fhaat T:l::k: in:‘ :
Total other finui iy
R s 14283 H 3 s s
Lcesy deBerrey) of wrenues
and other sources over
capemdutures and atlicr s H (366} B (201.023) s 6812 H {164,576
Fund Balance - Beginamng 368 243,007 3,147 271,900
Furad Hulance - Emdig 3 . 3 41365 s 17,549 1 39,325
1z
15
SCHEDULE 1-BB
CITY OF BETAL, MISSISSIPPL
SPECIALREVERULFUNDS
TVENLES, EXP
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVLENLES, F;{(_E SCHLEDULE 3.A
AND CHANGES IN FUND TTALAJ CITY OF PET, .
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 " OF PE'TAL, MISSISSLPPL
j - y “APITAL PROJE
o Fe e o s vt e CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNGS
T e okimg o o e COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
i T fod Ford ) Yo SEPTEMBER. 0, 200
KECEHULS o
S—— 5 '
! ";:‘::\_WT:: — ' 5 oMam 4 ¥ B * vy
Kol imamicrahis funds : - H dan
et sarmed o A S0 1.2 1002 Toul
— . 1300 Consinwtion Canstrucuon Fire (Memorendun:
K31 [k —_— .00 Fund Fung Fund
T v s Sata 1b.3K1 T ASSETS AND OTHER DEDITS 2
—_— Cash wind other deposity 1w s nm 3 195989 5 65537
. Tatal Aspets and Qe Debuis o 13,590 i e
i vt els 1 ) ‘
o e L ol LIADILITIES AND OTHER CHEDITS
. e ACcuunts payabic 753 . 153
P R e Dus t other fury 4t : o
R, — Tty 1 Toul Liabihties snd Orber Credits EXIT) - T8
) . <3 FUND DALANCES:
ety ul revgme - islaldy w0 "
i mm Wy L —_ T nreserved 42307 2327 199,989 ST
A A v Tatal Liabilities, Other Crediia
_ ) and Fund Balance ER TS LN/ N N YERTT]
11 SRA] Tt — =
Jrv—— e ians s s
v i eyl s sewes :
i aber s o . o e o o EDULE 3-8
sameralinured v whes et ism LA b “ CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSLPPI
. v sz __ CAPITAL PROIECTS FUNDS
[FTR—— TR T 1 LT < - COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
N s i o s AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Vel it ding ERCE U I 1 S . Tl — SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
Cnaran o
I ml Walaun Fire [L L TR
REVENYL3 Foni Ty i
U : Crani Proceeds .
¢ H_[DUL*- 2-A merstword * L) ' 3 SR 3 1. ) 5 Haan
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI “Tout keverurs T T e —— T
——lae —_— — E T E B
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS LAPENLITUNES ——lB e BN
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
EMBER
SEPT! 30, 2003 <t sy rree v .
o i —ma T g ——— e
Erviss pdellcremes ol pvemon
wr rpandiaues 11 "
2.5 Milhon Sewer 550 Bond 31.2 Millian Taial —m L1 -_— T
Bond & Ierent and Iraerest General [I——— g st ey
Fund Fipd. Cibliganon Bood Only) Trussfirs o o [y
ASSETS AND DTHER DEBITS Tutst s Frar g - — e e
Cash o ather deposis s 5 4la0s $ 1ee § 79,341 - e ST 5 b L 1
Total Assets npd Gither Detits 41,404 37.55% 74,303 E ——— e
ey
ot ihar mvaies ovm
LIAUILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS SRS il e s vk pan oy 5 [T .
Due 10 other Amds i) 1w Fund iasgnce - Beginang s ms o
Torul Liokilties und Other Credits 3% ] —R - - e . svens
o dare « Frwing s g .
FURD BALANCES - . LI Saan
Unreseres 41,385 .95 .30
Vorat | abaliies, Urben Crodis
and Fund Balance 3 3 aTan T g 3%
¥ an



SCHEDULE 4-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
TRUST & AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEFTEMBER 30, 2003

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 23

EXHIBIT “B” :

Tamet
Pastull ey {hemrbdum
ted Lt —=y
ASSETS AND GTHER DEBITS
Comb and otber depouits 5 e 3 owier S atam
Othar recervaics 0l tre 10
Total Assers and Oubw Detws 4 55T 39,679 44360
LIABILITIES AND DTHER CREDITS
Other pusabes 4+ .
D 8 oeher funy ERLal . ] L
Tots) Lusbunncs anwd tAet Crrgr L[] s A4 200
FUND BALANCES
—— — ——
Total Liababrtics, Ovhe Credns —_
e Fund Balance 345 Y 3 e
—— ——— ————
SCHEDULE 5.4
CITY OF PETAI, MISSISSIPP|
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBLR 30, 2003
—rn Latst
. L ¥,
Forwd Usty
ASSETS AND GTHEN OEW |3
Cosh 4nd other detamus LIS R S vike LI ST
Cimiamer cecers sbiey pLAL) ] M ik
Unbulied i ncuene 424 el oY)
Dt froem other ivymds E& ) [EXTS ey
Other recerabirs 7] e n
Inveniony, m cou 1 e 0.
Rimhaed A
Cosh Dond Acserves. [BOXETY
Cumomer beposus I
[ ZWivany
Copuial 4 e and bored corva ety v
Total Azseta g Ohver Drtnts HERE

LIABILITIES AND OFHEK CHEDTS
Ay Payable

Duae 1 cAber fumds.

Drbe paybies

Cumonir depuyn "
Revchue bumd puy sl Py,
Acfunding badu oy sbic e
SHF Aot puyater saa 4y
Motr payshic o
Stme aT Moy Aseu

Touwt Liaonltre ang Ouner ¢ rednd

FUND BALANCES

Contributed sapnai

Rt Eumngs
Totsl Fumd Equrry

Total Latidnret, Oher Creuny

a0t Fuaomd Bulance 2o Tu
42
SCHEDULE 3.8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
ENTENPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENLES, & XPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
SEPTEMHER 10, 2003
Wemer ang ot
Sewer W
Fnd by
Operating revenucy
Charges for services 3 a6as: LISTEE
Tap fees 1Le -
Connrexs foey 13400
Sewsr tresament charges L AITY .
imieres eacmed .7 3
Onhet income 2930 -
LT ILe AT
Operaing cxprnses
Personnel services LR b 18783
Supphet and mateswiy 61833 Y0
Other sevvices ang <hatpey FALR1TY oo
Captial repauy 9380 .
Depreciation and amonizaion 189,31y -
W‘E? 391 564
Opersung InCome (o) ! 1405
Onher Surces {upes)
Operatiog usnalers i 14.00g
Sabes tun refund .
lntereu expense ang fery .
10,000
ERess (deficienn o) o e nacs an oaher aniey
DT EXPENdINIEs And it e, 28,092 1088
Retainco earmungs . Ocuope; + 13y
Prior perod adpaiment .

Retained EUMIIGS - Sepreniber Ly

<1

3 L1360
1.0
11821
il

uan

I ¥
1185, 168

24 430
231
630,607
4 300
L AR

L3Il

Ty

SCHEDULE 5.¢

CITY OF rE|

TAL, MISSISSIPR|
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EXHIBIT “B” :

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SCHEDULE OF SUKETY BUN DY
FOR THE YEAR ENLED SEPTEMBER 3u. 2uu1

Presented below 1s Seclion 24-12-5 af Mississippi Code: _

Unless otherwise provided by law, befare entering upun the duties ol theis respecive officus, the fnlderm.m
or councilmen of every municipalily of this siate shall give bond, with su nt surety. 1a be payable,
oned and appraved as provided by law, in a penalty cqual e five percent (5%) of te sum ul’-IJI
Municipal 1axes shown by the sssessment wolls and the levies to lave beun collectibie in the municipaliy
far the year immedizmely preceding the commencement of the term of office of suid alderman or
councilman; hawever, such bond shall not exceed the amount of One Hundred Thousand Dultars
(5$100,000.00)

bame Epsiticn Campany Bong Amayn)

Tohy Phiflips. Mayor $1 Paul Insuranca 50,000
Wils Hinlon Agarmen ward $1 Pau) Insurance 30,000
Jos McMurry, Sr. Aigarmpn Werd 51 Pavl Insurance 31000
Wiilism Travis. Aldarman Wand S5t Paul Insutance 30.000
Staven Siringer Alderman Waerd 5t Paul Insurance 30,060
Michael Draughn Algerman Wart Bt Paut Ingurance 30000
Jann Ishes Cily Gk St Paul insurance 50.000
Lee Shalbourn Puoica Crial StPayl Insurance 50,000
glanl;“ et Vanous 81 Pavl Insuranca 2,000

O COMPLIANCE A\IJ:DEPI:EN“I.):NT AUDITORS' REFORT

C ANCE AND INT; AL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSFE FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS
FERFORMED iN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNM, AVDITING STANDARDS

WRIGHT-=HING

CERTIFIED PUBLIT ACCOUNTANTS

Ancan inguiunm o
) MEsrasipo Socy t
Canfing Purdic Accountanty #10Flaza Drve « P. O, Box 16233 Aollesbiuiy, MS 294046423 Cutuhed W?:cﬂﬂ;":ﬂul*‘-ih
Phone B01-268-3135 + Faw 601.26°-3922

W G0 0 GO

Februury 3, 2004

INDEPENDENT AUDITORYS' HEPORT
ON COMFLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPGRTING
BASED} ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURIGSE. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEHFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GUVERNMENT A UVEITING STANDARDS

Ine Mayor and Buarg of Aldermen
1ty ol Petal, Missgnpm

We have gudited the general purpose financial siements of he ¢, My of Petal, us ot aig far the
200), and have 1ssucd pur report lhercon dated February 5, 2004
atcepted suditing standurds and the standards upplicable 1o finaneial
1s5ued by the Compuroller General af the United Staies.

Compluney

AS ol UBMINg Feusonable AU aboul whether 1y City's pen
Malkrial misslatemeny, we perlormed tests of 1z vompiiame with certain Provisiuns of Jaws, regulatiuns, CORIRICs and
rants, nancompliance with which couldt huve o direct and sutenal offect an (e delermmanen of linumneai storement
amounts, However, PrUvIINg B0 opinon on compliance with those proviy NS was nol an olyective of our andit and,

scéondingly, we do mot capresy such an vpimion. The resuits of uur tests disclosed 1o inskances of noncampliunce 1hot are
required Lo be reported under ¢ 3

in planaing ang performing our audit, we conswdered the Cy's imwemal voennat aver
derermine our nuditing procedures fur the Purpose of expressirg our oprin

year cnded Seprember it
W conciital our aug in accordunce with generall v
laudits comcined in Usvrmment Audiung Standargs.

Tl Purose Noancial satements are free of

inancwl sepocing in order 1
al purpuse tinanciel statement.

ard not lo provide assurance on the internal conral over financial TEPURINE  LIur considel
wver financiat reporting would npt necessanty disglose

¥ law level the rask tha MISSHIEmEnts I amalns thal would be
EMents Being audited muy weour and not Be derected within o
timely period by emplayees n the namal course ol performuny their assignud functions. We did not poie any maliers
nvoiving interval contral uver linancisl Fepurting and it apralion that we cunsider W be malerigl weaknesses,

Internal Contrel Kepan
Page Two
February 3, 2004

This report 13 wiended for the nformanon of manogement and the Noard ul Audermen. However, this
TEPOTis # MeNer of public record end its distnbution 15 nat limied.

Whpt < ¥y

WHRIGHT & KING, CPA
Hattiesburg, Mississipp

CITY OF PET AL, MISSISSIPPI

3 'S OMPLIANCE
DEPENDENT AURITOR'S REI’OII']‘_UNL_ 'L
Ve WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

WRIGHT<HING

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLNTANTS
ANTNCEA Inackole of
Cartibed Fublic Ancruniants
WD Plaze Oriva - P, 0. Box 18433 + Halbashurg. MS 30404-8433
Prons 801-266-1135 - Far 801-264.3922
e, WIGNL-NING.COM

February 5. 2004

To the Mayor and Buard of Aldcrmen
ity of Petal, Mississippr

We have sudited the geners! purpuse financial siswemens of the ity of Petal, Missiasippi 4 of and for
the year crded Seplember 30, 2003 and have 1ssued our repant thereon daled February 5, 2004. We
sonducted aur audil in secordance with generally uccepled auditing stundards and the sundards
applicable 10 financial audns in G Audinng

As required by the slate leyal compliunce audit progtam prescnibed by the Otiice of the Siate Audilor, we
have al3o performed procedurcs v ks compliance with cenaim stule jaws and :uplmms. However
provading an opinion on complarce wih state lyws snd regulutions wis ot an objective of our sudit and
aecordingly, we dp nod eapress A AN UpInIon .

The resalls ol thuse procedures and our wadit g the genersl purpose tivaucal :lau:men!: discloted no
malerial instances of nuncompliange with stae lews and regulstions. The priur year findings have been
worreeied

The Gffice af the Suie Auditor or & public accounag Birm will teview, on the subsequent year's sudit
€ngagemenl, the findings in this repor 1o ensure thel corrective aclion hag been Laken.

This repory is inended for the mlormation of City's monagement and (he Office of State Awdnior and is

nal intended to be and shupkd not be uyed by anyone uiher than those specified panies.. However, this
report 15 1 matter of pubbic recond and s diswribution 15 not hmited.

Jt/gﬁ.b‘ -+ K’j

WRICHT & KING
Huttieshurg, Mussissipp!

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPE

REPORT TQ MANAGEMENT

WRIGHTRING

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Ammncan Wisbiulg of
Carifed Public Acoounlar 0 Plaza Orwa - P 0, Box 16433 Haltiasburg, M5 184048433
Phone 601.268-3135 + Fax B01.281-1922
W witghi-kinp. com

Canihaa

Fubruary 5, 2004
BIANAGEMENT REPORT

Mayor and Buard of Aldermen
Pelal, Missixsipps

We have yudited the generat pumese finsncil stotenicnig of the Cuy of Pelal, for the your ended
Neplember 10, 2003, end have 1ssued OuF repart thereon dated February 3, 3004,

Dunng the course of our sudit, we nered several raters thel we leel shouid be broughl W she cuy's
atiention, These mallers are uppuriunities far IOV YRUr sccosicing angd feporting procedures and
thereby ceducing possible prablenis in luwre audins, The Tollowing vuminenis und recommenduuiona mre
iniended solely for use by munagenwny.

Commeat |

We havo ded sdditional g palicies and be for e wster and
sewer department. We behieve this will srengthen the reporting ol reccivables and improve operating
efficiency.

We have I i muenilonng Ji be ! for coun tines and collections,

We belicve this wiil sreagthun the reporting of court fine
sundards elfestive October |, 2003

ceivables reyuired under the new Fepurting

We recommend sdopling u fixvd asser cupitaliaun nid aceountatelily policy from the State Auditors
Office. Vajuation of streets und ather i should be I dinlely. ¥ou must alsa
caleulate current and prior depreciation for liacd asaers, These changes wre required under the new
reporing sndards which becune ¢ echve Octaber |, 2003

Manugement Leticr
Fagel
February $, 2004

The Govemmenal Accounning Slandards Board (GASD) 15sued Statement 34, Basic Financisl Sixtements
= and Manugement’s Discussion and Abalysis for Sute and Local Governmenus. Thiz effeclive for
flscal year beginning October 1. 2003 for The City of Pewl. The staiement significantly changes the
current repurting and presenwitian requirements (o MuMCIpal govemments, We recommend the City
Begin planning for this changs carly and allucale the necessany lure ond resourves for fisancis) reporting
and yeur end provedures, Some of the more sigrlicant wress will include, mansgement discussion and
analysis section of the audit Tport, valalon wne depreciation of sll infrastruciure including rasds,
bridges, sidewaixs, etw., recording of bad debis for cuurt fines and deprecistion of all duildings and ussets.

The comments in this report came to our eneslion as a resull of the sudit procedures and 1esia that we
spplied.  Other than those comments menfioned above, the district complicd with stsiz laws and
regulations for e items tesied,

A3 always, we wish o pipress our appreciation ta you and your stall, for all the counesy and ssuisance
we received during this yeer's audit. Your pasl history of giving serious consideralion 1o pus findings and

A wrony indication of yuur desire 10 enhance ihe Ciy's financial management
funclion and achieve your #oula toward your slewardship aver the Ciry resources and suscts. We hope
this yeur's commenis snd recumunendations will Tunther assini you in these ei¥ortn

Wi <+ L

WHICGHT & KING, CFA'y
Hattiesburg, Mississippi

Masigenol Socery
Cannfing Publc Sccou

Muyssainp:

g S0 mry
Public Accou

i
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impressions in stone, inc.
STONE WORKS STUDIO
Stnudioct 1) orwinis street... haxtiestarg, me 39401

Mall: 308 4 Ave.. Haxisburg, ME 35401
et phoms. 681-343-7400. . sles_pivlicr. . $01-582-1198

INVOICE
& 14-2004
of Potal
f:lyw Mavw
Peta), MS 19453
RE: Exgraved Brick/Pavers Pavilion Projoct

B5-4xtbicka @5 1400 cn................ 3 1.190.00
26-3xBbricks @ 52000 ¢s......

1916 x 16 pls @ $ 115.00 ea.
4- 24x24 granite @ $ 130.00 ca

R Granite World

Ta  Maikian B, Dua: /| 200

Chy of Pl

127 Woat 1* Avanens,

Pomal , M3 Y63,
From: Semuml Chumdran,

Doandiy Waald LLL,

Etharven, Q4 30835,
ot

whaet fmad

!.-d" l-'- chey Pt par e Quiey »
ol ey Deiaription ) Ratn { Pe Total sumoand
L] ricks rae 1168 4 lamom
» Briaks rar 1 a8 3 A%
14 Oenpdis prvasy 16 g L S1%5 Ly 3ot ]
4 Oraaita povess Wl S165.08 $ “ho0
] Craide paveiy Ly 3TIA00 [T ]
1 Or Heagoss pvers 173 I 000 & 00
(] Brours playss vl I« il 3 imad

Totnd poio for pranisu P.OLN jobaiey Poss) B AN
mmm-ﬁ--m“m

EXCLUDES: Baiow Tag, Piabd a
......u....,.........,v.......‘:.""“' B

NCLUDER Salrrtn, Orusine fierioptud bn e & romdy 00 sat & Sroight
)-&A_?n’n.

Puywant Torm “hn—-nlhhu.mq-lﬁ!.
Tiee Prama: Colivary botwam 1t 3 i coniirmad srder,
Siguatoe:

EXHIBIT “C”
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EXHIBIT “D”

Page 7 of 33

Piage 5 of 13

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDE (SOG) e VABLE OF Conn sy feontinged) T ”‘*“:
o Forrest County, Mississippi Distritwtin: B — o ]
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (IMS) RS O S g

. iie of Huttiesburg ¢17e, Dupaeniens, Popee Phepaitient, Puppy Yok
FOREWORD ‘ Oyl a1y Deppaiem o Departimgy il Warks)
Forrest County Py ¢ e g
! " . sedures 10 be used by all emergenvy e Einergunc 20N !
This Standard Operating Guide (SOG) contains the gencral procedur and actual smergency The Einergency MUBagCC

I K
response organizations i the county and will be used o trwming, ¢

LTy Medica) Apa
e 0 ans. Cl ¢ linus participating :n such emergencies are encouraged il

s B A

Volunteer and contractue linus | X

TESpOnse opervtion

i " this SUG cralion with
1n on cenducting their operanons within the framework o this SUG and 0 couperalio:
[ ]
incident Comnanders (1Csh
- c c L2 enLy Lement
cedures are consistent with the State of Missisvppl L\\|n|lr|.h.=hm~)|. L-m;riuw’fz::':mun..g
:’-Ihﬁ:((glr'(;dl’] and the Forrest Leutty Emergeney Mupagenent lan (I(EM:J; :::jm":mmuu}\ pei
ergency o wadul for i cupstonal Safery and Hea
c ¢ 5 avadud for in the Occupstonal Safety Ads i)
cm:r?vmy ?‘IJ‘:(!J"I!;(;“ E’;\s‘:‘r;‘ul (e $0G are wssuhud to be familiar with the lnodent Com"nmldhf:: ::':lc
:{IE‘,KSL; al::‘;"gcucr;nl -:&wrluncy operalional practices  Supervisors must ansure their perse
[
Dpportunity 1© gain proper 1S ramng.

]
3 ieme cedures, .
17 : s ] devep Bl use supplemental pros h
ch ¢ Cy FESPURSE DA ZILICN 1N the wwunty shoukd " : ol procedures,
e ‘:nmg:uk):::‘-:l)::c:ristsl:n CAITY Out their erwrgency operstions. Copies (_nt suﬂhbﬁ(:f::ll]i.r:: I be
jab '.'::&:" |l:|: Cotnty Emergency Management Agancy a eneure compatibility p
< v
;:g;;durt;mvolvmg emergency response activities. L
=nts capabilites, equipment, and the
i changes thal oucur Based o improvement : Jng the
This 506 "‘,‘T}’,T Rr:lel?r‘wl Arsponse Teum (RAT) concept Changes shld b posted on the Bed
oF Changes” Any teproduction of this $CKG should be recorded 10 ensuee ~uq6cg g
i Cl\an:;;!' ] hj:.vlﬁeﬁ uf 1hiz original document. Suggestions wontprave tis S AL cncoureged
:umh:tled :::l:u:w -GhD;Jlll be subminied fu the Dircewor of Eergency Management Agency,
Sugge: : E
TCounty
'\:1 r or City Administator Presidaut, Forrest County Board of Supervisors 2
Mayol bt
ity of Haniesburg Fogrest County
A
Mayur reetar of Emengencs Management Ageney
Gyt Fume: i
STANDARD OPERATING GUIDE (8OG)
Forrest County, Mississippi
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (IMS) .
RECORD UF CHANGES
+ Change Number . Date Entered | Posted By !
| |
! i
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t
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STANDARD OPERATING GUIDE (8OG)
Furrest County, Mississippi ]
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT §YSTEM {IM5)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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orewar: i
Record of Changes )
v
Table of Contents,

A, Overvien 1
Introduction and Purpose .. ... ..

Scope. - .
Orgenizational Siructure.
Concept of Operatons
Responsibilities.. .
Definitian:
Policy..

AP

o
B, Procedur

7
€. Reyuesting Exiernal Support snd Resources,
v Internal t the Jarisdichon
2. External Suppont

3
[, Situatign Sratus sid Repor

L]
L. Superceded Procedur

Altschments;

Typicat ICS Orgenizational Structure
Typical Unitied Command Structure
Inetdent Commander Checklise
Liawson Otticer Checklist

Salely Olficer Checklist

Puhc Information Otficer Cheeklist
Operanons Section Chiet Checldist
Planmng Section Chiel {hecklist
Finance/ Administruhon Sechion Chiet Chvwidisl
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SEANDARD Opk oyt INGGLINE (80¢)
Forrest Connry, Mis, issippi
INCIENT MAN GRS ENT SYSTEM (IMS)

L Oeerview

Intraduction snd Purpose .
i Inroduction s Ineren M nent Systen (IMS) Stadand Operaling Guige
{50G) implemems the Ineident Cummund Systen (CS) in this vounty, The NIMS,
S 15 10 be sad th [ | P and lucal jrsdi under the Guvemor s
Feabve trder 855 and as eudined mn the Musxissipm Comprehensiv,
et L FCEMP i iie Cognty Emergeney Mastagement Plan 0
SOG Samtorme wilh we Piviztens of the L3 Downdand Secunty Presidenna
ICS ORI EVITE 3% g e Satonal higident Managemen Sysiem (NIMS),

B Pupose s depar

CISNE

ursticims a thy, SUNY respand 1o Tange ol
nwimage persaianel snd resvyrees and provide far
e safets i & e of personne: g st eperate withi this 1CS a1 the jncden

e Hhie 500 outlines the et xyslem and axsigis respunsibilinies for the
SUeess IUE resolitog of an menden,

SENELNICY Laaiitis Ta ey

Scope. Thess provedures appty toatl emergeney FESpUNse urgainganons upraling within the

vounty.  Volunwer urganizations and Coimninerciel service organizmlions chaned 10 wark
withiy the coune aie

b follow theae socedures,
hrganizur]
Attichmnn
I

Steliciire. The DRI Siructure a) g ypical JCS 15 shown i
Lt e Sk dupsernd s an tlie nude ot e emergeney caienn. Most

ARy e evenl and e weriva) of g first responder, vtren o baw
s LIRS el Silatio, A e ancadent Brows i scupe
MR e seen aed e e N3y grow inte u complex
Pakiple respuee sancabons fran s wral levels of goserunent. |y
LR g s o the Uinliee Comimang Syslum requinng
wceonusdatan e lederal, Stare, vy, wd ety orgamgations, A Typicat Unified
o syl Cuntiguraton 18 shewn i Atigehimen

{EEE SR

i LA iy

o

[ TR TI.
thesie setings

Coneept af Operatinay, F wperitiony are hased un thy Pthicy und concepis oulingd in
the county CERE Lur the PUTPeses bG5S 0 singe site enryeny, the governmeny budy
witlt puosdiction: wifl responed  the swere The otesedne tinnagemunt will Fall wrder 1he
WS ol e o) depurtient e yuitl e e conduat the reseue, rocavery, ang
womiral vperaiioas . ety EPTERCIMNT G al Uhe sweay brconigs the Teitent
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u. Incudent sintnhzauan

i Propeny conservatron,

The H2 15 respoashle 1or and heips the command SIruciure reseh the urgamingsional

needs ol e meicony 1o CRINpITe e aetieal ohpuenves. Rexponsibilitiex at the inadem
e the Tullowinys

Lo Commane The 10 sy reypmsinle for the management ur all medem vperalons,
meluding the devcioprient and mplememation wl' straiegic and
approving the onderg aml relensing, o resources, Responsibiliiies are us
inllgws

) Upon amival:

lab Extablish conppaiul

bl Transmit u bewet rugio fepor. include present situntion, radio el i be
userd, and lecatig of coinmand pusi

Wl Evaladte 3000wy the situat

Wi Develup u plan ag st goals lor the ingidemn,
el ASSIgR fesoures as required.
(2} During operatinns,

el Frovide vontinuing oversll conwhand Progress reports within the
tramework of this and other prucedures of the depastment.

Y A TS and truck needs, with
Uns procedure

wr o Review, evaluare, wikd docunen Weteal eftons and revise the plan as
needed

) Request and assign addimona) unts iy Decessry.
e Mamtmn comunicanens with assiin personnel,

(r Beturn resources 4o SEPVICC dncument uclions, sl L8, £ TOTTY
womimangd

" Secuen {hels

R Seehon chers wil! me respamsthie Jor all wsigned funcliony within har
el

i hpcu."wrcnpuns;lb].‘:m-»mclluh:lhc filbowe g

A Moot welfure and sality of seetion persounet

i gennty taenes sccnmphsh 10 obpectives and supervise xection
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EXHIBIT “D”

B Procedures

Thew provedures arc supporied by The attachad checkiats oz the pamary 1CS fuctions and
Pusihons (306 Afdchments | through 1) Procedures #swvally lollow the developmemt of the
incident including ranster of ciummand, sirocun: ardd the levels ol operanon.

o Lvaluale seviion st vities aibd sdinst g,

L pon amival, the b iduat Avsunnrig wnrunaiid will cxabbixh the command post und operaic

wothe command nuwe  The ki iloar wall iransent an il ropon and wlenufy i

w1 Cummunicais with 10, 2 bewnssan. o slvise nf wmiughon sistus somimand lovahon M oncluing Jositeet o mapr lamimark pame with the “Commund™
SRMNGING Lo TS, PROGICES, atid ¢ eplinn repors IR R WG A U o St Comtmand y

A Koguest it gl resries us oo’

T integrale mk csendanaig a<ioms witk thu wtions as reauired - Thendmand will i bact s repert o include the tollusing

Ruleast resouricy as upefalinms at¢ vozpleind K Ll st livation ot the seeric i swrllitmang dasunplivn of command. This will b
thriugh ot By ation ol the wimniml locaton,

3

e Keep KO ontenmal of sectwnt conditions through regular progress
PO Advra command munaiaicl ol uguBican changes in b Dewnptum o ihe emergency monent (g huikting or cvent kocanen, affected
seeuon cutdhiiona, particularly 1o invelving the iy W vumpicte P L e, L and address, type rescue beiny Caced),
a miaston, hasardous wonditons wckdents ollapse, e inchading the tullowing:
e He suffioemis mubtle o be b wupervise the wer of ter Obvious condhtions
v un u Inntral agtome 1amen e progrens
r Be readilv i atie and v i s sl pustn as much s 1 g ramsaer it wiil be pes e Ui e ko guidedines.
prrxsibic
- The amvang wadionlual whe wii eume vormnund will mrt (ee-to-le wil :
" PRI . ST s U 1 g L annpratie s ot s aid sajusd ivadets ) ~rovent 1L ! e 3w with the
f . . . - . :
t v FHE SR M S ey SUPn e e st of the sy 3 Thet 10 bearg te, wvant will B0t ot axsusIng <otk un e Toliowing situstional

1 Speaine reponsibinies nrclude the Wodiow g Satye

Stiuatm staius

var o Manmlain une neghity, Contrn, ua! acceuinahility of petw e,
T R section Seh Intrmeg of s pregrews and fecds Page 11 of33
Pue sabers cr personaed 1irst 0oan ains b
o vperaie @t icel ot aapenune and e cooreniend selt o e . Obtectives and pnorities
Aersonme|
u.  Current prganization
e Koep rdio 16 Hiy 1o g mamimium ang ase raniers when peribig
W Resource assignment
By i suad persgne
v Facililies establishes]
OSBGOS PTG WL LG s DT e e eghly
1 Cuminuniaions plan
: £20 Senskl Reep supenos mtormad o de et
- v, Prognosis, concerns, retaled syes,
131 should operate umiy o ivver ol apenenice ad g s creatend themset v i
SHYRlt sugnons ¢ A higher authonty does not autumancally sssume command when wTiving on the
. scuz.ﬂulC-ill(olhwﬂzlomnlmwulmhmn in capes where
L% Definitions. Coraion s vsed 11 10 upesrations wiy as follows A womplew sl of ICS command iy erfonwdy m““‘ » tetical situation, the higher authocity may w
fenna 1s found i the NIMS Inciden: ¢ ommand Swatctt Narenal Trammg Cumcutum. 1CS nssuming coeunand and may simply assume & supportive role in the oversl] commend
Glossars dalcd (oneowr 1994 function ¥
a4 Hol e arcu i whaeh spntopesie il preteass e e eeny will b wam The 4 Command will develop an ofganizatonsl Rrueture (see Atischment 1) of the size and
A wiit ne eentticd by coneed complexily meccssary 10 control 1 partcular inadent. The structure will operste oo the
- s . following three lcvels
et el M The e al we, A s arge
e ¢ Sumtegie Level - Command
gyt o Tactical Level - Operational Sectiuns
* Task Level - Divinvons, Grovps, Branches. Unils
E et The anais kel fesponsi~c Lo i management or i s dent 4 At the strategic Jewed, the overall pisn of acton and tactical objectives we developed
Rt i redenl s He s seleeted by gualitications and cxpenice and revised M hecdod with oene beny i ot this kevel.
The opersting location for this level is the [CP,
d Freclancin s i taking of actien By an ndividuds or comipany withows g aigned . .
DY . b The wctical keved 15 where i 33 determined who and whar will be dope to meet the
assipned obgectives. This is most ofien parformed a1 the secuon chief lovel.
v Haze  Lae ovaram at which DI OGISILS Suladits Do sncadend are aordiated X ) . N .
wl sdmmsicrad There boonie i s por ncaan (e name dr oty 1. Opernag postions for s keve) s highly vizible positions in the assigned
slcsgn will b= added 1 the lam basc ) Thy nadem Comwnand Pust may be WCTONS.

vullocated with the base . Personmet inclske the Gperanoss, Plaoning, Logstics, sod Finance Sections
afed and wepargie frond the Incidem Chicfs

it ol medical evaluaton m Once sssignot, the sclion cniet will use the radio designution 1hat identifies his
c ECsonives can b praved while reton
v b the Operalnss Sevtuon

[ Canp A grvgrapiical sie, within ihe ncden
B, Whert s ewe can o bor oo, nshmen

2 ST At Lovatonns st uit al i iicisens wae
AR 4 G IO Nl ATE dIC i

€ The task level i where 1t 15 determuned how fo the Mot aasigned objectives.

i Lo B cawal ARG vl Nad fuint sapenamlty . aneulic

At s, OF N s MMt

1 Detrhions sre mads by dirsuines, supervikie, ur leaders

e,

n Opersting posmon for thes level will be with their sesource.

Aesrinoes i wint syurrend availahie. o sl wh ablable, fiw gaEnmens

H f ml.'ulu;'-\ Kuulun;f.? e dcnbued by Kind :~_;\ u'g yuund WalhT 2 e u. Sistus repovts for the secnion command wi]]‘k peovided cegularly, espocially
H and mias e sal ) Ll suppon o overtesd L s o an incsdent when the achwrvement of the msigned usk s esther delayed or wnable 1o be
gt Hos ree At iy e, w preee ot BYULIIC - g ity PO TIPREInenL plaed
uf g urem sy sduaic sk an ik DGIia otk sl tat can isd o C.  Requesting Exterus) Suppiort and Resvurcor
an e
When additional and crtemul leams, perionnl. and equipment see equired 1o BUppen the incidend,
T Paliex the IC wnll inilistc the neyuest wing bl h s and the folk P :
AU s e e ol e e e (O
i il P Ciharge al s L L R DY Y. TRNE R A
peris SRR RNt e e ot the i s, Page 12 of 33
. L e SUoatanerder soe the 37 revan vty o sasess (P stuslien,
determine i BOals anid il (Lasks i ™ deios amd stralegs  cauning an i Iniernal v thye duriadicipn. W aupy g
P and o orgamzations 3w sdauane wlen aikd personne protedine nadicing. the ryunst wall be i dn':.“li:‘:: ::; fHuired ron organizalions wiihin the:
Measures, Sovvap an Incdent Acton Plan (JAPL coondnate with fire resoumbers. ke mcurding 16 the Cownly CEMP IMeTotanduos o‘,"*""" o through the EOC. |F wotivered.
[phe and aihiciaes In Gooraration wath the 140X 1 actinaiod, the 2 <heald s Procedure; ’ veiderslanding (MOUs) and asaccigied
thal all upproonale ageiyes oo personel with vhpetise s capability (o suppaon the 1 £ar [ Su
TIAP) hare e vanuacial . A1ermal Suppore. When soval resourices are unavirishle 10 suppon the i
) et dsislmce from e county-ciy 10C, Htivaed, uss inciden, the IC will
4 When re than one ageiey o ivalved 1 et i s, respusding agtae vounty CEMP Mhe e diivutar ar the wuthont, M procedures uutlmed in the
ilFedera,. Stai. wr locwi} shall work together cE vt Commant mulure o TRUE usng the St of Missspp § !
eriaurg ¢ sty S ohienives at el and st following Lther youy o0 BreCev ey ge
v e olving shoull fuchigle Slleuing scumtiay LN agaies e anet B Sicvetion Status ang Kepur
Wk s sopport oF the 10 ! santam thar foalar e o safars Sl be I
Al o al e on-sene 1 Ry SN aCurate epen g o i o1,
T cuunty ity By P amd oen g
i Dpinn, e MAghitude cl e cagene s or disasice . el amd Emcrgency Managem ey tMEMA
Finergencs Vi YOEMADN diredios w0 Cerdisaie and veicrnang the MEMA and uther Srape ATRADLEIONS By o
wed aetaite the EOE and e epepriate oy ¢ - hing meeded 1 prirt the PO FoF varmius Fudery! [LCTET INr—

e - :
K. Supcroeded Precedures
Page LU ot 31 This S4M
H A Cupereates ol inteomn proaal o
the H'x Frmaars

Mvinaly promulyaa LNCening county wide use of

¥ The onscene 10 may desigian an Infurmation. [eer 10 work with the aundia a1 the
e Vs miay include sourdinating sgetw's s sy And RO INE Condacts
betseee the mcdia amd responsy agemies Thog o v Informatesn Olficer pey
dwnlent Hy gy have assisiants

Allschmenns

TPl 1S Chgaineasionat
Tepaal Uiy

Tuctun

h The 1C wili contral all emergency scene comasunicdinn amd SN At e~

why cotimuniedlion 15 mantaned Al sections will by kot awere of vpcrslional
ohjecty ey and changes alfecting theis ares of rexpsihe] Ty

nd Sifug e
Incihnt Comnmminder Crenidng
L1arson OMcer Cnegdier

Nters Oftices Chevia

L} nksmation Offiver 4, f

N VIperarens Sccign ( Rt Chevhlon

Al o,

All requests Tor acd J will be chy led through the IC and the ICP

H All communications must be shon, cluar, concise and e -enented

K “Energency Signal™ s the avtivabon of a presdelmuncd vgnal denulial poor o H Fianning Sevion ¢ hict € ekl
mieming the hot zone. Lipon sctivation of thye winrpens signal. all operanons cease v Frnance A o 2 | E
and peunifel cvacusic o pusions of sty oulwie the Hot Zom  Whes the - et Setion Chiel Clia i
VMEIgEL i 13 soundil the 10 will cmore communicateons brosdeast the bgrstans Section Cluet £kl

evacuation ulent uver the primury channel.
| Status renomming within the scene and extemal repens b the EQU or other vflicialy will
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ATTACHMENT 1.
TYPICAL IG5 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

ot Ny,

PU ST I e e

Page 15af 31

ATTACHMENT 2.
TYPICAL UNIFIED COMMAND STRUCTURE

Unified
Cemmand

Axtwpents
May Inciudn

Stats Ofcas;
Faderal Officiais;
Kesponaicie Panty Rupraseniativags;

L
. : J:[ S
Planing LOgisiics [Flnance ang Adminisiretion

Typieal Unifiad Command Structure

The dec.aion e inclue a Lintied Command wiil he v 0y Turpe pan upan the Tevel of the redponse
und the need for additoniun resauves 1o reaptia cticetively I impontant o remember that Ingident
Command Syswm {108} Uniied Command should b viewst as 4 respanse tol, nal a respunse rule,
The ICSAInificd Command urganzaton edhercs to o “form Inllows Fanstion” philosophy. In other
words, the organization at any grven time should reflect enly what < required (o meet planned raclical
ofjectives. The ICS/Unitied Comnand FEAPONze manugement alructury does ot atiempt 10 preseribe a
specific tem-by-tem funclional aescription of where purtrcular orgenizations or individuals fit within s
single respunse struciure for s given responue. Aloag those lines, the exablishment and adininisiration
of an ICS/Unficd Command shosld never dutront arom respoiise efluns. i the early Suges of a
respanse, il ey be necedssary tn commnt the limned humber ef respanae perspnitel 1o ficid operations
Bid scale bagk tess cntical IG5 Lnified Commund admistraton procedures unlil more wsyels xnd
restirces become availsble. Ideally, sn ICS/Unitied Command showid allow fur information sharing
bath hanzonwlly and vertically throughout the response arganizanon. allowing a muitjurisdictional
Tespanse i be conducted er‘lwm‘uiy‘
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AYTACHMENT 3.
INCIOENT COMMANDER CHECKLIST

INITIAL ACTIONS — —
Pul on identifying IC position vesi
Assuma snd declare commang
Anngunce localion
Paricrm initiel inssden 3izeu)
Type of incxtanl
Producihaze invoiedd
Lacaton
Typa of venue
Puputation invateed
Mumbat of viclims
Contaings size, ¥ispe. condition
Cuihn 413 projectad westhat
Wind dirsction
| Assuss lemain ond fopography

ianiity voinacabie geography, populations
(—1Hala raguiedinecasaary nolifcations
| Eraect vuinarablity over Gme
Extablish inciderd priorites _ — -
Satact initia! sirategic ob) ectives P

Deiarmine /3ouice needs
Ordus resources
Werlty appropriatanass ol sirslegic goals
Bogn incklant Cammand Systam (ICS) 201 Incident Briefing Farm
Bagin 0.5 202 Incidan) Oblactress Form .
COMMAND TRANSITION :
Canduct briwfing wih oulgoing incenl Cammandar (IC .
Asaume srd deciare krangiion of commard
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES . :

int aperations secion chiel !

inl safaty offices

Conaiger satuly and enviranmantsl ssusy

Ruview )CS 201 eng 202 farma

1 Idaniify intarmaban qaps 1o be rasotwes

LI IO

Page [T0f 33

INCIDENT COMMANCER CHECKLIST {continusd)

Completa 1CS 201 and 202 lorms
Maintain appropriate span of conirel _
Prepars [nodenl Action Plan (JAF) (hat address: asi the iohawing

Hazuerd and risk
Stralegic posis
! Tactical obprctives
* Conlrol objactivas

H | Genernl cafaty matsages
Wenlhar condiions
Communications plan
Medical plan
Shs disgram
Ruview |AP wath oparslians saclion chia!
Apoainl remaimng ganaral siafl posilians.
Logistics sacion officer

Planmog sacien otfcer
Fisocaiadminisieation saction glfcet

Appainl mmaining command statf posivons

T nformation officar {10)

Assens incident dynamic (I3 incuiant stable? Growing? Shrnking?)

Evaluain the saad for Unifed Comanand
Evaluate the aead for Emarpency Dperationg Center (EQC) actvation
Evaluats naad for Mobin Comenand Poat
Tranailion 1 Urified Commung
ASSAMbIY S080CY COMMmandern
Hoit Unified Command meeting
Manidy agancy Loncaiey
Mdanlify statagic compalibitian
Resolve sirategic conficisfincampatibiites
Dwvalop incideni chjeclivey
Duvtiop 'ong-tanga slratagy
Devalop dacizion-making profacols ang
Ensyre ute of sccountabilily $ysteim
j

l Streak uatety
Page 14 of 33
INCIDENT COMMANDER CHECKLIST {rontinued)
SAFETY -
—_— ]
Hazardaus material
—

¥iaBpond of mass desinuction WMQ»_
0iBlion diatances
. Protection 2gnes

Protactiva clothing

Rahebiblation
: Crical incitient siress — .
Raviaw incidant Safsty Plan—approva Srejed
Sign off on Ingident Sataty Plan e
|_INCIDENT MANAGEMENT REVIEW ACTIVITIES o -

Reviaw Ineigni Cbjectvas _

j_Review incdant syutegs
, _Raviaw ranource ewas
1. Oevalop oparational Limalrames

*——ﬂh,_‘__

Evalusy alaffing nesas

|_Review[A® o
Adigst 1AP a8 necessary - o

Conduct regular icriant braafings

i List currant schons )
AS50L3 respurca slatus . ~

. Rovewsataymsyes

| Manflar ingidani aclivities

Ensure accomplisninent of objactivas ;__
L Meel with 10

i ® of rejaci B
Rextsess inciigni slaius - _

Page 190 33

INCIDENT COMMANDER CHECHLIST (sontinued)

just raspanse as necessa , Consierng the bﬂow@‘_ﬁ
. Salected objectves .

' |_Selacted sralngies

anizalion et sige png skuct;
DEMOBILIZATION

.
Initiste demobiization 5 .
Eslabhsn 18akshc relnasa priorives S

Moyl with Planning Uinit

Raview Damobilization Pian with commend §nd genaral slafl_ ]

Debne! commang and genmral staft o {
Recaiva situation slatus Emgs ) I
|_Transfur command o rargwing IC or 1o rasy nsibia

—Larward command post documeniatun lo planung une el —_—




CITY OF PETAL 371
MINUTE BOOK 23

“ & .
EXHIBIT “D’ :
Puge 240l 33
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ATTACHMENT &,
ATTACHMENT &, INFORMATION OFFICER CHECKLIST
LIAISOR OFFICER CHECKLIST
PETIAL ACTIONS
-1

WNTTIAL ACTIONS Puton il
Prt on idwritifying position vest — —FRopcet 0 Incient Comvmandar /1C; |
Report v Incident Commander (IC) 1 H Mmmgﬂ \C5) 244 Und Log i
Obtain Incitem Command Syvien (CS) 14 Ua Lo +—Cokam cop ol prapared K55 201 incatent Brdng form o K0 1

| Obiain cogy of prapersd ICS 201 ncics Brindeng Form o K Cotom rdormaton orm geupaecn
Vorlly e lolowing: ~ —

Incided name ; [ —

Lacaton | f Locaeon

Ragorting tme + t e

C'5 harne : K3 narrg —

' Crment NSOuCs COMmPstments . ' . Curtnd resawrce sovmmaranny o 1

.| Comt mooen smuanon . ! Come Apdent phusor

: E Suishon of inooent — f‘ - EXpicid gurmmon of nexe
Oblain blank ICS Form 141 Und Log lor disiriacon —_— [P p— o I and sng POMACIIONY Bre mady
Survey incitent scime—tienly sal wrvas ‘TJ ! hmmhﬂlhlﬂ-}

—Deminsicertly iocaton © e moreg unkts Seves romtend oganssbon chen !
WWNM' e — 1 ORI REhon i .
INCIDENT ACTTIVITIES — Em
Ottar percufc 1t reposts e IC — | NCIDENT ACTVITIES -
Adlare) incxderd brighngs and _ e Pragers el sast—revwrs win C |

 Mminkamn approprivie span of conwroi - L _ T "I

| Dwtermie LEPONCY rormabon, RELriny) t Kioery -— L Patpond 1 muca gy »

; Contaciperien —_ Cononet mputerty scristet mlomano s brings |

: Towphons mmber i A chacded brvdrg s an ¢ ’ ;

i
i Ry rcpapncins - i conten_
Equpment ypwicapendty
Numbwr of parsonnel on tany ——
consraintsSmitabong
Racatesitmiet incoming undls

[ a0 5 21 UnktLogs 15 sech g uk—peinct r irve
—Fasobes probieme sssietry uda ey wcoumer '

LUl 0 J

L T T
Page 21 of 32

Page 25 or13
LLASON OFFICER CHECKLIST [ontirived)

INF ORMATION OFFICER CHECKUST feontinued)

Page 220l 11

ATTACHMENT 5.
OFFICER CHECKLIST
e ——— YOGk
HMIAL ACTIONS
. —
o = —— Page 28003

! R 10 incen Commpngw (1T T

rL——J“—_ﬁ%ma_h_u——*—

W._Eﬁ—*_ ATTACHMENT 7

. W-"‘EE!"’E!F'_‘U“”‘ Incagent Brisdegt Foem bom 1. OPERATIONS SECTION CHIEF CHECKLIST
T Y -

TR e = e ————
INMAL ACTIONS

’ - —t—

! OmnMICSszuum._og T N
Obidn bhank ICS Form 708 Sue Setety s Cormes
muwmu@' 9 your presancy

! _Updaw ¢ _ e ——
HCIOENT ACTVITIES N

| Surewy resrege — —— ———— e

i Ot s .

R S

Da Saly! .

vy S ——
Toko setion iy Mitoate Imimediy Gangers

Faye 23 of 11
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OPERATIONS SECTION CHur CHECKLIST (continued)
2t o o v e ——— Commend v pererw v -
e e —

Bried o kP
.

L]

pLrnd conand postoetngs . ]

Comwtlma«mm 1ty — . . -

Update IC ' ——

T T
Rviam Demobinzaten Pian - +— T o Ve | T

| Pobrind I on noent kaety saues £ C L B -

E‘m’"‘ e A Lo T _ :

; et e Y S DEMOBM.ZATION —

Mazwra; - - ; ‘ ]

Ascist i dveior, o Bemotd son -

]

L]

L]

! | wmmsmnr- )
P ot sewng a7 ‘ soroe
Sumiuhgmmhnummn —. m::m‘m,“
L Compoty dorobizgon
Compwe cmotmsimon pocess —_—
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ATTACHMENT 8.
PLANNING BECTIQN CHIEF CHECKLIST

[ wimaL acTions
Pt gn ient ithon yaut
Rapar o Incidan| Cammancer (1C;

Otiain Incident Command System (1C5) 214 Unil Log

Qutain copy of pragarsd ICS 203 Incigan] Briafing foim fram IC
Mery the Follow
Incisenl nama
Locabioq
Ruponing time
IC't nyme
Lurrerd restutce commitments
Currani incident skunlion

Expacted duration of Incden)

ol
Receive verbal brialing bom 1¢

Resigw incigeri Action Plan (AP) (H svailabie,

INCIDENT ACTMITIES
Suparvisa planning saclion
Meet with |C
T Loam priorities
Leom timadrames lor objectiven
Oblain siatu of inident end resources
Delomaing if prasent plans mesl opesalonal v
Datarming and asticipate probbemiconticis
Advist |5 on probiem resolution
Evtablish and mainlain incidant

L Ji

Induct planning festings —
= | Dafine objeciives, sgerta, trme [
Roaffim ingidan! abjectivey . ‘
- Prasant curran! stuation rapod
L Prosani curant resowrce staly
!

Predent oparation ssction's priories
I Ty

PLANNING SECTION CHIEF CHECKLIST {eontinued)

) ;. Resobs concemsicoption .

! © Wanifty slemants o g AP GUEEY from olher SeClions by e pianring sectan !
H : ef. wll%m!lf edical plan, COMMunIalans plan, e N
Gaveiap 148
Assombip collectet slemants wig AP
|_Endura (AP meats momant objectivay
. laciuds conppy lans ’
TRy plans

Obtan IC approval of pign

Puge 29 of 33

icipale m operalions section brisimgs i
: _*—-——L—__;—-——-—-———-———L_q
Inleragt wilh comenana and general siar
Moniter incident sislys 1
1 Assist in deveidpman 2l damobiization plan B .
Caflect nd reviaw n) camt secumeniaion .
| _Colte on s a1 rocongs . ;
Updsle i .
i _DEMORILIZATION
Dabeinl Ing unit

Page 30 uf 13

ATTACHMENT 9.
LOGISTICS SECTION CHIEF CHECKLIST

NTIAL ACTIONS _
Pul on idant B0 ves|

| Current incidant steton -
:: j :Z :;‘_
i Expenied duraon of incxient

Recaive verbal briafing fiom IC

Datorinn immadiale nevcs and actons
Reques! resources fof immediala peri

INCIDENT ACTIVITIES
M, BICs sactior
Detarmine resource status
— Assigned I
! En route —
On scane

| _Mest with 10 —
Learn priorities )
f |_Learn limalrames lor pojactivay _
Mdentity units I be activaled

Coordinate unil dekvery -
B! unH lnder .
Summa& of incident _— . . H
1 Curtant sctwi !
—— it BCtRy .

—_——————

i Expacted urd activity o
__Delwrming logistics sachon Lurrent capabiites and himitgt

j Avsilatie SquIBMEIL
! Ordenni Lmelny

Puge 31 o133

LOGISTIES SECTION CHIEF CHECKLIST icenlinusd)

I

—_—

Maintain BpPropriale npwt of contral
| Particpate in 14P duvmio

. i 46Nt Mction brivlings.
Intaract with command ang naral sl
Update IC

| _OEMOBILIZATION
Jdantd

Suomil a4

thics seclion documantation 1 panfing unii_ 7_- N
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ATTACHMENT 10,
FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION SECTION CHigr CHECKLIST

INITIAL ACTIONS

[_Pul on dantitying pasition vesi
Ragart to Incldert Commencer /iC 1
{_Obimin Incidamt Command lom {CS) 214 Unit Lag

Obiain copy of prepated 1C5 201 Incdent Btiefing form trom 12
1 _Verlly the loliowing:
Incidant namy

"""
i Curmantincidan: ststior
- Exphete duration of incigan]
Recane verbal brig, from iC

Raviaw Incidant Action Plan Mmf available)
INCFDENTACTIVIYIES

Manage Fmancaﬂdmnul.-a(m_;@: T

1 Maal wiln I
Lear incidnt priores

Obtsin infiatinstrucrigns concarning financasadministration o foriag
Datstmning 1 pratent p a2 mewl operatcnal abiectives

hdan)

Purticlpata In Sparalony saction driafings
Intaract with command sng genacal 5 att
Updsle i€ on current fiognciar slatus

{_Monat incident stana -

Page 33 of 33
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ORDER

Departmont.

s follows:
POLICE CHIEF
ASSISTANT CHIEF
CAPTAIN
LIEUTENANT
SARGENT

PATROLMAN 1™ CLASS
PATROLMAN 2 CLASS
PATROLMAN ™7 CLASS
PATROLALAN 4™ CLASS

METRO AGENT

DETRCTIVE

TRAINING OFFICER

DOG HANDLER

ADDITIONAL

WBMWMMMMNMMMJWLM.
soommwum-ﬂnuddmdhmﬂm

Missimippi o this the |5* Duy of bay, 2004.

mm&umumumammﬁmw

mh&ydmh_ymﬂnnﬂahuw-hmw

Department.

nmvmuhnwwuwm-m

ORDER

HEAD DESPATCHER

17 LABE
2P CLASS
3% CLASS

RECRUIT

PT TIME DHSPATCHER.
1715 FURTHER. ordarod et this pay acal shufl become effoctive July 39, 2004.
mmwnmdmum—u—wdm

Miksiowippi o this the 1T dey of May, 2004

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE Mrytr snd Baand of Akdermeas of the City of Petal, Mimsmsppi
do hereby doen 1 accosary Vo acoas: the pary scabe for tee Sollcwmg employecs is e

Surcet Deparanend.

W30
WnM0.00
7,600 00
padio
2630.00
31500
24350.00
23,1500
235000
26.430.00
26.550.00
1,200.00
1200.00

2.991
9%
9.04)
L8 ]
L541

6.964

PER_HOUR
PER HOUR
PER HORUR
PER HOUR
PER HOUR
PER HOUR

TT IS HEREBY ordeved that the acw pay scale for the Stroet Deparenent

employess shall read w follow, 10 wit:

T 18 FURTHER orderoed thar this pay scalc chall become effective July |, 2004.

S0 ORDERED by the Jsyos and Board of Aldarms of dw City of Poial,
Mississipp on this the |5 day of Juss, 2004,

IR A s i - —————

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT “E”

WHEREAS. the deﬂmdﬁmdmw
h—hmuhﬂ“hnﬂhhhmdiﬂ‘uhm-m

RECRUTT
Dt of Hire

Y2 CLASS FIREMAN
bogi 2=
I CLASS FIREMAN

| CLASS FIREMAN
hogimang 4 yer
BTEM

§TEF2

STEF3

rour
Legmaing 5 your
LT

agiiing 7 your
CAFTAIN
Bagiming 10 your
RATTTALION CHIEEF
FIRE DEFT COOR
FIRE CHIEF

nuﬂmmuummﬁwmml.m.

WMWﬁdemﬁmﬂthm

ORDER

134

(5]

[ ALY

.49

935
95|
961

9.3

N300

Miamamipps o this the 15* day of Jum, 2004,

WHEREAS, THE Maryor aw! Baard of

FER HOUR

PHR HOUR

PER HOUR

PER HOUR
AMNUALLY

373 ‘
\

off tee City of Petal,

G0 harobry deom i Doty 10 incresse. the wlary of th City Clark.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Joan lahee's salary be incressod o & rata of

£28,000.00 per your effcctive July |, 2004,

S0 ORDERED on this the |7 day of Jane, 2004.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE Maycr and Board of Aldermes of the City of Peml, Missiesippi

o letrety donam W ScCoiin’y % incredit the iy ikky Kt the: following snployos b the

Road Maistenance: Dopartmont.

IT IS HEREDY cachared that b now pay scaie for the: Road Maksiosmcs
Departzacat eppioyes shall resd s follow, 10 wit:

STEVE THURMAN

LN

FER HOLR

IT IS FURTHER ordored thal this pary scale shall becoms wfioctive July 1, 2004.

S0 QRDERED by e Miyor aad Bowd of Addwvmwan of e City of Peaal,
Mtimanipgi on ais e 17 day of s, 2004,
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ORDER

WHEREAS, THE Mayor and Board. of Aldermen of the City of Potal, Mississipgi
do berelry deem it necessary 1o incrose the pay scale for the follawing employee in the
Solid Wasts Departmest,

IT 18 HEREIY rrdernd that the new pay sade for the Solid Waste Departmant
employee shall reed s follow, to wit:

RICKY WALLEY 9. PER HOUR

IT IS FURTHER ondored thal this pay scal; ahall bocors effective July 1, 2004,

0 ORDERED by the Mayaor a4 Board of Alderman of the City of Petal,
Mississippi on this the 15™ day of June, 2004,

ORDER

WIHEREAS, THE Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal, Mississippi
dn‘nuebydnnilnmmmimﬂeﬁ:p-ymdafwﬂufollowinlmyl,wuindm
Anial Werden Deparument.

UISHBREUYWMMMWWM&TWWMMWM
inu'mmlnmphywdullludufnlluw,mwil:

JONATHAN MAY 192 PER HOUR
IT IS FURTHER ordered that this pay cale shall became effective July 1, 2004,
50 ORDERED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal,

Mississipgd on this the 15™ day of June, 2004.

EXHIBIT “E”

ORDER

WHBREAS.THBMmrn\dMnIAIdenoﬂh!GUofMMHi
dobuubydwnilmwywimmuynlcramﬂhlhﬁqwmw
Building Lrspection Depariment.

HIBMYMMMWWMBMNWMW
Drpastment employoe shall read us follow, to wit:

DAN TOLBERT 33,000.00 ANNUALLY
1T 18 FURTHER ordered that this pay ncale shall bocome affoctive July 1, 2004.
SDORDERmbyﬂ:MlyﬂmdBoudnfmmﬂdhﬂtydM

Miasissippi on'hia e 15% day of June, 2004,

ORDER
wmﬂs.mmwmawdofmduumtm.mmm
40 berekry decm it sopessary 1o incroase the ey seale §or fhe Following emplayees in the
Judicial Department,
rflSHER.E'Bandﬂudﬁlﬂdummld:hlheludiﬂ'llW
employoes shall read ax follow, 10 wit:

SHAROLD FRANKLD#FEDRICK. 25,5000 ANNUALLY
MICHELLY MITCHELL 1950000 ANNUALLY

IT (8 FURTHER ordered thai this pey scale shall become affective July 1, 2004,
snmwummwumummam

Mimaiagippd ©n this tee 15® day of June, 2004.
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EXHIBIT “F" :

/

- - e Of Frepasy T
ant Cormpizaionss of Reveniss Pogc Olloe Bow 1033
Jackam, Mgyl 3315 OHUKR AGHTING ASIESIMENT AONEDULE PoR

Teovy L. Jomtan m MOTOR YRINCIE 25 vALOREM TAXES ¥OR THE
ASIOCIE COMTENON Pocra: KN-a23-71 VEBCAL VEAR ions-2005

MISSSIPPl s
Doemic L Gresn WHEREAL Sarsine 17.31-15, M)

Eber
AZS0CHS COMM trtnar STATE TAX COMMISSION _uﬂ-q—q--nm-n-—u-uhu—n—u..-—__

My 5, 2004 mbﬁmilhlﬂldwd"“m‘h‘ﬂ.ﬂhhm"
P
&dmihm-hﬂ-ﬂ-““ Srhink el by wand by 1he

olinle
s ety of hash wmh*““l"ﬁ-l_hﬁﬁ
Fatsl punr: and,

uakcipliry ang caloulating
nl:mmmvmu—-am -ﬁ’gdvﬂ-—-mh-‘mm-d—u“h“m%
WNIR i
anm&mmmwmr&;m “‘-::-ﬁ et Xt 204 b bt praparod i st masmer smd
and mdhvmﬂi]-‘“t.md&-ﬁhww-lmm

n..uv-muu—u:mrup—-gumu;.ulwmam %-nmmnmu—tummum-mmh
Ihrough ihe chuspater syvism of the County Tax Collacter. whepus:

IT IS, THERLFORE. H ¥ AND A P Shal, Cur arhadul for (ke Faf
lfmmml-lhu—_.dunh—n— o mptar veliirien, o4 Poeriled for by Tiids 17,
Q@.!I.W&hdl!ﬂ.-mhdhmhhﬁ,miﬂhnn—-

Standinants

of Proparty Tas OLDERLS AND ADVOCED se oo, tha St day of My , 2004

ATTEST:

ACTIwG gmnnv Lk % \-_1

AUTOMOBILES & LIGHT TRUCKS

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES
I Frovey Tas Surces AND EXPLANATION

Mutar Vehich Aot

MSMMJMMIN!MIMI’" 1956 19934 cider

r-mntullh&ﬁmzul-u.mm&“lu—kmh

I % [ 1% | 5% 12% | 9% L) M | an M $100
naul,-mnddqlnl—n-lﬂd*wunﬂd-. ']

mhﬂﬂ“&%“nammmd

mmwummrmm—w; i ths VIN Tum@id!_udmd_wpnrncl-'—inhhmm-m'q
mmﬂu--umn'hu—mqﬂ-huhm Nmammores mectified by the VIN { Womilcarion ayrsbar). 1 the VIN dome ot produce an

-—uﬂqhm(—-ﬁa-nw-ﬁm)h&dhhmu'
the local tas collacior shall mpa the MSRP ("-n-bmm-mmlmu‘) -ﬁﬁuhh#mhhmi-ﬁnhﬂmm *

with the appli dep p B fac (he year in which the vehicla was mmmmuwmmwwmmumm
mnanlfaciored. Thizs perctntagna roprem the ratic of JOM, less depraciaticn, The
. m——n.hnﬁﬁnyhmanhvﬁu‘ - --lhlniuulhlu—d
Thhujuxul-u-—u.lhmr-m-mdlmﬁ vk h,m_“m‘_“ misun.—'
umkmmmwuhmhmhm

mww—-—-m-ﬂ.h“-:mwmmm

t.un-vau-.h-hlﬂ-c-m‘&"“"'“-"“"“m-" c—i..-ﬁ-uumu-m-“hmmw-m.m

mmdmwauhhohh;hm ““ﬁ#h“m-ﬂﬂnmdmuwﬂ

ThC-niﬁ--lmnlyflnubmimﬂm.rle h“hﬁlmfm“-m'm“

!

! mmﬁtmwmﬂllﬂb‘-km.hh-ﬂ Thlnd-dhi‘.fsud“vﬁd-illi.u s-sm-n-m-sur-ln.
mpps Code of 1972, For tha pri iax om scbool aad

; e the of thia typa of ) Mintaippi poil Privilage mqu.,-hhnqh-..

!

TR
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EXHIBIT “F”

AMBULANCES & HEARSES

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES

2005 | 2004 | 2003 | 200Z | 2001 | 2600 1999 | 1998 1997 | 1966 | 19958
older

I TN 19K | 15% 12% | % ™ $% 4% % 3100

MOTORCYCLES

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES

2005 | 2004 | 2000 2002 | 2001 |2000 | 199 | 1998 1997 | 1996 | 1995 &
alder

0% | 21% | 1% 13% ¥4 e 6% 5% A% 3% 2%

Whea assessing motor cycles, anler the wppropriate value and the assessmant will be caleulsted by the
Wnted in the table. Por any model nat listod, assess & 10% of current value il known of use.
the "cost when new” multiplind by the percantagss for the years ksicd.
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT & TRAILERS

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES

2005 | 2004 | 2003 | 2002 | 2001 | 2000 | 199% | 1994 1997 1956 19958
older

30% | 2% | tTa [ 12% 3% ™ 4 5% 1% % 2%

Whon sascasing spocial squipment or truilecs, enter the sppropi vaive and the will ba
caloulsied by the perventage littad in the tablo, For any model not listed, aaseas at 30% of current
value i known or use the *cozt when new® multiplied by the percesiages for the years [isted

ORDER

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal,
Mississippi, bave received from the Mississippi State Tax Commission, a copy of the
Motor Vehicle Assessment Schedule adopied by said Commission for the fiscal year
2004-2005.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of said City have examined and
considered the aforesaid Assessment Schedule and desira to adopt the same for the
Municipal Separate School Districd with added territory, in assessing and collecting ad
valorem texes on vehicles for the ensuing year

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of :AJdermen also desire the County Tax
Collector to collect the City of Petal’s and the Petal Municipal Separate School District
with added territory motor vehicle ad valorem 1axes as stated in Section 27-51-29 of the
Missiasippi Code of 1972, as annotated and amended.

IT IS THEREFORE HEREBY ORDERED by the Mayor and Board of Alderoen
of the City of Petal, Mississippi, that;

The Motor Vehicle Assessment Schedule for the fiscal year 2004-2005 adopted
by the Mississippi State Tax Commission under the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Ad
Valorem Tax Act of 1958, as amended by the laws of 1960, being Section 27-51-29 of
he Mississippi Code of 1972, aa annotated and aimended, is bereby adopted as the Motor
Vehicle Assesgment Schedule for the City of Petal, Mississippi, and the Petal Municipal
Separate School District with added territory, for the ensuing fiscal year.

S0 ORDERED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal,

Mississippi, on this the 15 day of June, A.D., 2004,

TONY PHILLIPS
MAYOR

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

TEAN ISHEE

CITY CLERK

376
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EXHIBIT “G”

OUDINANCE NUMBER. 2004 {1ah

2% ORDINANCE RFQUIATNGTHBWATERDE'J\RTIMT
ADIUSWT?'OFT}ECITYOF PETAL. MUSSISSIPPL

nanommmwmmy--dmummdumum
Missiasippu, a3 follows:

Section | mmw-dwdmhbt-anwu
MMWWM&MW“MJM
w-ulﬂm;y—linhcilrolw.

Section .  Adjusmets.

> L:wwmmn.w&lh*

wwhﬁum-mmﬂuhnﬂt
mumhu_iﬂdhﬂ!pyuduw!.m

Enror
llhuﬂuﬂaduuhm.-mhdh—ill
mhsupwi Th‘-nqnlﬂdlhu-dlhh

Socnan 3 mwmuuumummmm)
days, from wad afla iU PR
Secton ¥ muﬂmumduwﬂhmwh

W‘mﬂﬂnﬁ“ofuiﬁw
mmmmwmwﬂ»mdmu

mmwmmmwwm-ﬂm--m-ﬂmu

tollowing rewils:
mmwm-vu--dhmaup—smm

md&wln.uﬂiuhm-ﬂmm

a7

Michoo! W Dracght
Abdecmm Willie W Hizsoo
mﬂhcm.ﬂ
Mﬂww
Aldorman Willisss A Tavis

Tmsp_nnwﬁncﬂ(ﬂ'umi-h_-umot-ydu
wdum—uﬂmw
NONE

Mguﬂmlvuhl'm‘dhwdhp-ﬁmd

Mp—undvodu‘NAY' u.pﬂhp“dqn'mudwvﬂi

aﬁhaodhlﬂlnnno\s'

mmuls‘mu«mm,m.

(SEAL)




CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 23

EXHIBIT “H”

£2
QRDINANCE NUMBER 1984 (37-1)
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1984(57)
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MI1SS1SSIPEL 50 AS TO
CHANOR THE CHARGE FOR SEWER CONNECTION,
WATER TAF, SEWER TAP, TRANSFER FEE, AND
METER DEPOSITS WITHIN THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIFPL, REPEALING SECTION 501 5.0
SECTION 16(A} ANT} SECTION §7 OF OROMNANCE
NUMBER, 1984(57) AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Meyor and Board of Aldenten of the City af Palal,
Missistippi:

SECTION 1. Section 5 {I-3, ), Section 16(A), Section |7 of Oniinance Humber
1984(57) as originally adopted oo May 17, 1984 is hereby amended 1o Tead as follows,
w-wili

$RCTION 3. Size of servioe conuections; fees for COnneCiond.

()] For each % inth CONDCCHOTN DE TAP. .1 vemrever e resimame e .8 30000

(However, whereas a deveioper of & subdivisica or other property has installed &

main end stub-out thercoz, previous 10 \he effective date of thia ordizance. the

servics connectioa chiarge for 8 ¥ inch coanection or up sheil be $250.00. Under

o circumglances, witl split 1aps be npproved.}

2} Forcach } inch coanection or tag. e e e 45000
(1) Foreachl 34, YICh CONDESLION OF TP .. woee v e § TO0.O0
[4) For each 2 inck conncclion of tap.....raxv e 54,200.00

(5) Foreach connegtion ur ap lerger than 2 inches, A charge or fee shall be
pad equivabent 1o the cost of th {nstalistion thereof, plus wo additional tweaty
percent of said cost.

()] For each tap iolo the cxisting public sewer 3ysiemn, ¢ fee of charge of
$350.00 will ba mas: by the cusiomer if connecled on the same side af road, if
mcmhnwbomund:ruum-dmupinmmuwaa fes o1 charge of §300.00
will be mads by 1 customer. Where aew pewer taps B¢ provided by new
constroction & ie-on and Inspaction foe of only 550.00 will be charged t0 new
sewer custamen dunng 8 period af 3 {6) months after tho sower becomes
available, Afler gix {6) month the foe will revert back (o §350 00,

SECTION 16, Meter Deposita required, amainis,

63

(A)  Any walcr customer of consumer shall not be catitled to any waiet
wvicnmuupplyunlmudunﬁllmhpasonmakulmwdmshmm
the Tumicipality aa follows, 10-wii.

METER DEPOSIT REQUIRED

% up $100.00
1" up $150.00
1% up 5290.00
wp $400.00

Meter deposics for all tapd over 3" will be determined by the
superintendent, uponnpmpuadmat:nflhemmmpﬁnnufmwwheundby Ihe
CUMOMET,
SECTION 17, Transferring from ong kecation 1o another.
Nop:mnnbn\lbuunﬁdedwmfe:hiuwmmm:hnmoneloununm
aniother, except ax bereinafier sel forl. When jweinises ae vacaied, or the use thereof

wﬁmw-mcmm,hesh-ﬂmym:binmhﬂl for the old location and

ull nccosry srangements for Lhe new cuk-in befora being entitied 10 any fusther water
service from anc location and shall puy & fea of $25.00 for tmaler of water scrvice From
one iocation 10 wnother if within corparale Jimils, and $35.00 if beyaad the corpurate
limits. Rslnwion.umsmuwufmowwummm.ufnwmrmm.mnmunn
or tap 00 the same proparty shal require sivance paydaeal of s charge determined finm
(ime to time &4 refiecied on th official mioutss of the City. No persou shall be entited @
awulﬂ'm-in.ummuﬂviee,umylnmﬁmifhnhinmunfwmmi::
rendared at that or any pther location.

SECTION 2. All Ordinances fn conflict berewith ba, and the same are hereby
repealed.

SECTION3. Thia Ordinunce shali ke eBfeot and be in force thirty (303 tuys
Froms and after its passage.

Thenbnwmdfvmgoingﬂrdiawuhlvinabemmdueedlnwﬁﬁns.memmwn
mdmdvnudupun.mdonhyncﬁw.mdthH-lee,

Mmmwu;“m"mdhﬁmnfm:ywmmpﬁmmd
mvﬂuf&uﬂiﬂml.!,&!d&afmwww:

Alderman Michael W Dranghn
Alderman Willle W Hinton
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EXHIBIT “H”

Alderman Jor C McMurry, SR
Aklerman Steve Suingsr
Aldcrmian William A Travia
Thm:premmvoﬁn(‘NAY“mm-uornidm&nolum
Crdinance.
NONE
mm-ﬂmm‘-ﬂwﬁmdhmmm

MMMW'NAV‘wwu”m-dmof
the Ordinance as & whola:
NONE

WHEREFORE the loregoing Ordinance was. duly prased, sdopied sad spyroved

o this the 15% day of June, A-D-, 2004
Tony z;é

Maror

ATTEST.

Publish one (1) time JUNE 24, 2004
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EXHIBIT “I”

TO THE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI:

WHEREAS, the Legislature has designated the fourth day of July as the day for
the observance of Independence Day/July 4th, and under the provisions of Section 3-3-7,

Mississippi Code of 1972, is a legal holiday in the State of Mississippi;

WHEREAS, Section 25-1-97, Mississippi Code of 1972, Provides that holidays which fall
on Saturday or Sunday may be observed by state agencies on the following Monday.

THEREFORE, all officers and employees of the State of Mississippi are authorized and

empowered, at the discretion of the executive head of the department or agency, to close their

respective offices in observance of the holiday on
MONDAY, JULY 5, 2004

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office at Jackson, Mississippi, this the 8th day of

June, 2004.
See Ctee

ERIC CLARK
SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

s
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